
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Please ask for: Helen Rickman, Democratic Support Officer  
T: 01752 304022 E: helen.rickman@plymouth.gov.uk 

LICENSING COMMITTEE (MISCELLANEOUS) 
 
Date:    Tuesday 18 October 2011 
Time:   10am 
Venue: Council House, Plymouth (next to the Civic Centre) 
 
Members: 
Councillor Browne, Chair 
Councillor Mrs Nicholson, Vice Chair 
Councillors Delbridge, Mrs Dolan, Drean, K Foster, Gordon, Lock, McDonald, Mrs Nelder, 
Rennie, Reynolds, Singh, John Smith and Wright. 
 
Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf. 
 
Members and officers are requested to sign the attendance list at the meeting. 
 
Please note that unless the chair of the meeting agrees, mobile phones should be switched off 
and speech, video and photographic equipment should not be used in meetings. 
 
 
Barry Keel 
Chief Executive 

 

 

 Barry Keel 
Chief Executive 
 
Plymouth City Council 
Civic Centre 
Plymouth  PL1 2AA 
 
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 
 
Date: 10-10-2011 

Public Document Pack



 
LICENSING COMMITTEE (MISCELLANEOUS) 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
PART I – PUBLIC MEETING 
  
1. TO NOTE THE APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND VICE 

CHAIR   
 

  
 The Committee will note that Councillor Browne was appointed Chair and Councillor 

Mrs Nicholson was appointed Vice-Chair at the Council’s AGM held on 20 May 2011. 
  
2. APOLOGIES    
  
 To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Committee Members. 
  
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
  
 Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on this 

Agenda. 
  
4. MINUTES   (Pages 1 - 72) 
  
 To confirm the minutes of the following meetings: 

 
Licensing Sub Committee (Miscellaneous) 
 

• 8 March 2011 
• 15 March 2011 
• 5 April 2011 
• 31 May 2011 
• 12 July 2011 
• 26 July 2011 
• 2 August 2011 
• 9 August 2011 
• 23 August 2011 
• 6 September 2011 
• 20 September 2011 

 
Licensing Committee (Miscellaneous) 
 

• 15 March 2011 
  
5. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS    
  
 To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be brought 

forward for urgent consideration. 



 

  
6. MEDIATION REPORT   (Pages 73 - 74) 
  
 The committee will be provided with a mediation report to update members on current 

licensing applications.  
  
7. EXEMPT BUSINESS    
  
 To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 

1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) of 
business on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in paragraph(s) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as amended 
by the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 

  
PART II (PRIVATE MEETING) 
 
AGENDA 
 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE 
that under the law, the Panel is entitled to consider certain items in private.  Members of the 
public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed.  
 
NIL. 
  
 



This page is intentionally left blank



����������	
����������������������
����
�������������������

����������	
����������������������
���
�

�
�������������������
�

�� 	 !�"�
�
����������	
��	������	��	���	������	
����������	�	�������	����	������	
�����������		������	���	���������	�������	�������	�����������	����������	������	���	
������	����	 !	
	
"���	��	����������#	������	���������	$����	���	%���	��������	&�����	$��������	
'�������	
	
(��	�������	�������	��	)*�**��	���	��������	��	+�**,��	
	
����� ����!
�
����������"��������������#�������������������
�����!����������!��
���
���"����������������
�$������������%��&����������'��������
����!����������������
��!����#����������������
������(��������������%	
	

+-�	 #��$%!�� !��$&��'#%��#!(�)%� *�'#%����
	
"�����	����	����������	
��	�����	��	�,,������	��	�����	���	����������	������	
�,,������	��	����	�����	���	����	��������	
	

.*�	 ( ��#�#�%$!	�$&�%!� � 	����
	
(����	���	��	������������	��	��������	��	����������	���	���	����	��	��������		
	

.)�	 �'#%�+	�,�- !��.,	%! 		���
	
(����	���	��	�����	��	�����/�	������	���������		
	

.0�	 )#�%#�%$!�$&��� �%	 	��%� !� �*��'%�	�/��0��)#,1'#���	��  �/�
��2�$,�'���
	
(��	���������	��1���	2		
	
��!	 ����������	���	��,���	����	���	��������	���	���������	&��1����3	

	
��!	 ����������	���	��,������������	����	����������	,������3	

	
��!	 �����	 ����	 4�1����������	 5�����	 ���	 ,��	 ������	 ����������	 ��	

�������	�����	��������	����	���	����	������	��	���	�,,������3	
	

	 •	 4�1����������	5�����	���	���	,������	��	���	�������	��	����	
���	���	��������	��	���������	��������	���	���������3	
	

��!	 �����	����	���	�,,������	����#	
	

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 4Page 1



����������	
����������������������
����
������������������	

	 •	 ��	���	��6������	����������	��	"���7	0	��	����1��	���	
��,�����	���	1��������	����������	��	���������	���	
4�1����������	5�����	���	���	%�����	$��������	��,�������	
����	,������	���	����	���������	��8����1��	���	��9�	�,	���	
�,�������	��������3	
	

	 •	 ��	���	,��1����	�	������	���������	��	���	���������������	
,��,����	��	4�1����������	5�����	��	��	��������	��	���	
�,�������	��������3	
	

	 •	 ���	��	��	�,:���9��	�������������	�����	��	���	����	���	��	
���	���9��	���	,��1����	�	��,�	��	���	���	,������	��	����	����	
�����	���	��	����9�	,���������3	
	

	 •	 ��	����	�����	��	����	���������	�1��	���	����	�������	��	��	
��	���	���������	����	��	��	����	���	��	���	���	����	,���	��	
����	1��������	�,,���������	��	���	���1��	��1�	�	���9���	
����	��	���	����3	
	

	 •	 ��	����	��	���	����	����	(��,�����	41���	;�����/�	�������	
�,��	�����	.��	���	���	�����1��	��	���,������3	
	

	 •	 ��	����	,������	���	���	,��������	��	��9�	�������	���	
�������	����	���	,�������	���	����	���	���	�����	�������	���	
����	���	��������3	
	

	 •	 ��	����	��	���	����	�,��	�����	;�1�����	���	���	���	���	
��	����	����	���	���,������3			
	

��!	 ����������	��,������������	�����	���	���������	��8����1��	��	������#	
	

	 ��!		 ���3������4��
�����!
������	2		
	

	 •	 ������	����	�	 ����	�,���<�������	���	 ���	�7�������	��	�����	
����	,����������	 ��������	�����	 ��	 ���������	 ��	 ���	����	���	
�����	 ���	 ����	 ��	 ��������	 ��	 �����	 ����	 ��	 �����	 �����	 ���	
,�������	�,����3	
	

	 �	 ����	��	���	����������	��	��	����1���	��	���	�,,������	
��������	�������	 ����	 ���	 ����	 �������	����	 ���	 ��	
����	���	���	���	����	,���	��	����	�,,��������3	
	

	 •	 ���	 ��	 ���	 �������	 �,���	 ����	 ��	 �	 ����	 �������	 ����	 ��	
������	 ��	 �	 ��1��	 ���	 ���	 �����	 ��	 ��1��	 �,��������	 ��	
�����1���	�����	���	��1������	������	����	�����	,��,������	��	
����	 ���	 ������	 ���������	 ��	 �������	 ���	 �������	 �������	
���	������3	
	

	 �	 ����	��	���	����������	��	��	����1���	��	���	�,,������	
��������	�������	 ����	 ���	 ����	 �������	����	 ���	 ��	

Page 2



����������	
����������������������
����
������������������	

����	���	���	���	����	,���	��	����	�,,��������3	
	

	 •	 
������	 $���	 ���	 �����	 �����	 �������	 ��1�	 ����	 ����	 ��	 �	
,�����	 ���1�������	 ���	 ���	 1�������	 ���	 ���	 ��������	 ��	
�����	�����	����	��������	����	��������3	
	

	 �	 ����	��	 ����������	 ��	 ��	 ����1���	 ���1��	�������	
�����	 ����	 ���	 �,,������	 ����	 ��	 ���	 ���	 �����1�	 ����	
����	��	������	��	���	,������	���	����,���	��	�����	
����	 �������	 ���	 ,������	 ����	 ��	 ���	 1�������	 ��	 ���	
,�������3	
	

	 •	 ���	 �����	 ��1��	 ����	 �����	 ���	 ���������	 �����	 ������	
,�������	��	�������	�	�������	���	������1���	 ��,�����	��	
���	������/�	6������	��	����	���	��	�7�������	��	���	�����	�����	
����	���	��	����	,������3	
	

	 �	 ����	��	 ����������	 ��	 ��	 ����1���	 ���1��	�������	
����������	 ����������	 ������	 ���	 4�1����������	
5�����	 ����	 �������	 �����	 ��������	 ���	 ����	 ��1�	
����	�����	�	�,�����	���������3	
	

	 •	 �����	 ��	 �������	 ��	 ������,�����	 ��1��	 ��	 ����:������	
����1����	 ��	 ���	 ����	 ���	 ��	 �7�������	 ��	 �,�����	 �����	
����	����	���1�	��	��9�	����	����3	
	

	 �	 ����	 ��	 ����������	 ��	 ��	 ����1���	 ���	 �������	
����,���	 �����	 ��	 ���	 ,��������	 ��	 ���	 ����	 ���	 �	
��������1�	 ��,���	 ��	 ����	 ������	 ����1�����	 ���1��	
�������	 ����������	 ����������	 ������	 ���	
4�1����������	5�����	���	 ���	 �,�����	 ���������	����	
�������	�����	��������3	
	

	 •	 ���9���	������������	��	�������	���	,�1������	������	���	
���6������	���,	������3	
	

	 �	 ����	��	 ����������	 ��	 ��	 ����1���	 ���1��	�������	
�����	 ����	 ���	 �,,������	 ����	 ��	 ���	 �	 ����������	
���9���	����	���	�������	�����	��	�1������	��	 ���9	
����	��	�����	,�������3	
	

	 •	 ����,�	��	 ����7������	,��,��	 ���1���	1������	,�������	 ��	 ���	
����	 �������	 �����	 �������������	 �������	 �������	 ��	 ��������	
���	 �����	 ��	 ���������	 (���	 ����	 ��������	 ��	 ����:�����	
����9���	���1�	�����	�����	���	,���	��	��9�	��1������	��	���	
�7���	���������	�����3	
	

	 �	 ����	��	 ����������	 ��	 ��	 ����1���	 ���1��	�������	
�����	 ��	 �1������	 ��	 ����	 ����	 ���	 %�����	 ���	 ���	
���������	 ������	���	4�1����������	 5�����	 ���������	

Page 3



����������	
����������������������
����
������������������	

������	���	&�������	�����	�����	��	���	,�������	����	
��	 ����������	 ��	 0�+*��	 ���	 ��	 ��:�����	 ����	 ��	
,��������	����	�������	�����	��������3	
	

	 •	 �����	 �������	 ��	 ��7�/�	 ����������	 ���	 ���,,���	 ,������	 ���	
,��������	�����	����	��7�	6�����)�
	

	 �	 ����	��	 ����������	 ��	 ��	 ����1���	 ���1��	�������	
�����	 ����	 ���	 �,,������	 ����	 ��7��	 ���	 ���9��	 ��	
��1����	 ��	 ���	 ,�������	 ���	 ����	 ,������	 ���	
��1����	��	���	��	���	�����	����3	
	

	 ���!	 ���3������4�����������(������	2		
	

	 •	 �����	����	��	��	������,�����	��������	��	����9��	��������	
���	��	��������	��	��������	���	����	������	����1����3	��
	

	 �	 ����	��	����������	��	��	����1���	���	�������	�����	
�	�,�����	���������3	
	

	 ����!	 ���������4����������4���'���	2		
	

	 •	 �����	���	��	��,������������3�
	

	 ��1!	 �
�����	�4����2	
	

	 •	 �������	 ���	 �������	 ���	 �������	 ���������	 ���	 ������	
���9��	������	�����	����	�1��������	��	����	��	��,���	��	
�����	 ��	 �	 ����9��	 �����	 ���	 ������	 ��������	 ��	 ������	
����,�����	����1����3	
	

	 �	 ����	��	 ����������	 ��	 ��	 ����1���	 ���1��	�������	
�����	����	���	�,,������	����	�������	���	�������	���	
���	,��������	 ��	��	 ��9��	 ����	���	,�������	���	�����	
��������	��	����	,������������	����,������3	
	

	 �1!	 $�������5�����������	2		
	

	 •	 �����	���	�������	�����	����	�����	����9���	��������������	��	
���	 ����	���	 �����	��	 ��	 ����	 ���	 �������	 ��,�������	 �����	
.��3	
	

	 �	 ����� #��� ��� ���������� �� ��� ����(���� ��� ��� ���� ���
������������������������$����(��%	

	
"�����	����	��1���	��9��	����	�������	���	��	���	���1�	��,������������	���	1��������	
�,,��������	��	�������	��	������#	
	
�)!	 ���8���	��	���������	����������	���������	��	���	$��������	"��	0**+	

���	����������	����������	���	���	�,,�������	�,�������	��������3		

Page 4



����������	
����������������������
����
������������������	

	
�0!	 ����������	 ������	 ���	 4�1����������	 5�����	 ����	 �����	 ��	 ���	

����������	 ��	 ��	 �����	 ��	 ���	 �,�������	 ��������	 ���	 ,��1������	 ��	
,�����	��������	 ����8���	 ��	 ���	 ����1��	��	(�������	 ����	���������	
)!3	
	

�+!	 ���	 �,�������	 �����	 ���	 ����������	 ����1�����	 ��	
������	 (�������	
���������	���	(�������	���	��	����������	��	�����	�������	��������	

	
.+�	 -�#!��$&��� �%	 	��%� !� �*��#& �6%		/�7�!$��'�	��  �/�

.� �$!	%( /���2�$,�'���
	
(��	���������	��1���	2		
	
��!	 ����������	���	��,���	����	���	��������	���	���������	&��1����3	

	
��!	 ����������	���	��,�����������	����	��	��	����������	,����3	

	
��!	 �����	����	���	�,,������	����#	

	
	 •	 ���������	����	���	��	��������	��	,������	��	���	���=	���	

��������	��	���1���	�����	�����������	����9	���	�����	��	��	
��������	��1���	���1�	���	���=3	
	

	 •	 ��	�����	��	����	��	����	���	���	���������	��	�����	��	�����	
�����	�����3	
	

	 •	 ���	��1�	�����	����	��	��	�	����������	������	���	��������	��	
�������	���	�����,����	��	���	���=3	
	

	 •	 ,�����������	����	��	�	��7����	��	�	����	���	����	��9���	�	
������	������	���	���	�����	����	���	��	��	�	����������	1�����	
��	�����	��,����������	�������	���	�����,���3	
	

	 •	 ��(�	�����	���������	������	���	�������	���	���=	����	��9�	
���	����	����	������	���	�����	,������	��3	
	

	 •	 �����	���	����	��	��,�����������	����	���	,�����3	
	

	 •	 ���	���=<���	��	��������	��	�,,���	��	���	���	����,��	
���������	��������3	
	

	 •	 ���	��������	��	���	�������	������	���	������	���	,��9���	
,�������	��	����1���	���1���	��	������	��	���	���������/	���	
,��9�		5��1���	�����	��7�	���,�����	����	��	��1�������3	
	

��!	 ����������	��,������������	�����	���	���������	��8����1��	��	������#	
	

	 ��!		 ���3������4��
�����!
������	2		
	

Page 5



����������	
����������������������
����
������������������	

	 •	 ���	,������	��	��	��������	,���	��	�	�����������	����9	���	���	
��1�	 �����	 ����	 �����	 �	 ���������	 (��	 �����,���	 �����	
47����	&�����	�����	��	��	����	�������	���	��,������	�����3	
	

	 �	 ����	 ��	 ����������	 ��	 ��	 ����1���	 ���1��	 �������	
���	���������	����	���	�,,������	����	�������	���	�����	
��1���	��	,��1���	���	��������	��	��	������3	
	

	 •	 ���	 ,��9���	 ��	 ;����	 &�����	 ��	 �������	 �������	 ���	 �������	
����������	��	����1��	��	�����	,�������	���	����	��	�	������	���	
,��9	�7,��������	������������	����������3	
	

	 �	 ����	��	���	����������	��	��	����1���3	
	

	 •	 ���	�����,���	��	��	�������	���	���	���	,����������	�����	��	
�����������	��	����9���	���1���	���	,�������3	
	

	 �	 ����� #��� ���������� �� ��� ����(���� �#�(��� ��������
���� ��� �����(�� ����� ������#��������(������� �� �
**���
����)�
	

	 •	 ���	 ,�����	 ���	 ����	 ������	 ���	 ��	 ������	 ��	 ������������	 ��	
;����	&�����	�1��	���	,���	��7	������3	
	

	 �	 ����� #��� ���������� �� ��� ����(���� �#�(��� ��������
���������(������(��������� ���'��������������*��������
�����������������������*������������!�������*����%�
	

	 ���!		 ���3������4�����������(������	2		
	

	 •	 �����	��	��	��,�����������3	
	

	 ����!	 ���������4����������4���'���	2		
	

	 •	 �����	��	��	��,�����������3	
	

	 ��1!	 �
�����	�4����2	
	

	 •	 �����	��	��	��,�����������3�

	 �1!	 $�������5�����������	2		
	

	 •	 �����	 ��	 ��	 �����	 ����	 ���	 ���	 �������	 ��������	 ,������	 ��	
����������	 ��	 �������	 ���������	 ���	 ����	 ���	 �����	 ������	
����	 ��������	 �,����	 ��	 �	 ����	 �����������	 ,�����	 �����	
������	����	��	�������	�������	��	�	���9	��	�����3	
	

	 �	 �����#�������������������������(������������������������
�����!�����!
�������������$����(��%	

	

Page 6



����������	
����������������������
����
������������������	

"�����	����	��1���	��9��	����	�������	���	��	���	���1�	��,������������	���	�,,��������	
��	�������	��	������#	
	
�)!	 ���8���	 ��	���������	 ����������	���������	 ��	 ���	$��������	"��	0**+	

���	����������	����������	���	���	�,,�������	�,�������	���������	
	

..�	  1 ����.,	%! 		���
	
(����	���	��	�����	��	�7��,�	���������	
	
	
	
	
	

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



����������	
����������������������
����
��������������������

����������	
����������������������
���
�

�
��������������������
�

�� 	 !�"�
�
����������	
��	������	��	���	������	
����������	������	����	������	
�����������	������	���	������	�������	��������	
	
����	��	���������� 		!�����	��������	"	#�����	$����	!�%��	"	����	������	&�����	
'(��������	
�������	
	
)��	�������	�������	��	*�++	(�	���	��������	��	,�-.	(��	
	
����� ����!
�
����������"��������������#�������������������
�����!����������!��
���
���"����������������
�$������������%��&����������'��������
����!����������������
��!����#����������������
������(��������������%	
	

-.�	 #��$%!�� !��$&��'#%��#!(�)%� *�'#%����
	
������	����	����������	
��	�����	��	�((������	��	�����	���	����������	�����	��	
�((������	��	����	�����	���	����	��������	
	

-/�	 ( ��#�#�%$!	�$&�%!� � 	����
	
)����	���	��	������������	��	���������	����	��	�����������	��	����������	���	���	
����	��	��������	
	

-0�	 �'#%�+	�,�- !��.,	%! 		���
	
)����	���	��	�����	��	�����1�	������	���������		
	

-2�	  / ����.,	%! 		���
	
������	��	��������	(������	�	����������	�����	&������	3++�	�-�	��	���	#����	
4�%�������	����	350*	��	�6�����	���	(����	���	(�����	����	���	�������	���	���	
��������	�����	��	��������	��	���	�������	����	����	��%��%�	���	��7���	����������	��	
�6��(�	�����������	��	�������	��	(������(�	,	��	8���	3	��	&�������	3*�	��	���	����	
��	�������	��	���	9������	��	:����������	���	*+++	
	

-5�	 	��  ����#(%!-�%� ��� #���$!� 		%$!	���0�$,�'�'$ ���
	
)��	���������	��%���	"		
	
���	 ����������	 ���	 ��(���	 ��	 ���	 !�������	 ���	 !�%���(����	 ���	

������������;	
	

���	 �����	����	���	����	������	'(��������	���	&�����	)������	
������;	
	

Public Document PackPage 9



����������	
����������������������
����
�������������������	

���	 �����	����	���	�((�������;	
	
������	����	"		
	
�3�	 �
	��	��	�������	����	�;	

	
�*�	 <�	��	��	�������	�����	�	���	9	���	(���������	����	<�	���	�!	��	��	

���	�������	���	����	9;	
	

�,�	 $&	��	��	�������	����	<;	
	

�-�	 !<	��	��	�������	����	=;	
	

�.�	 ��	��	��	�������	����	4;	
	

�/�	 �>	��	��	�������	����	:;	
	

�0�	 ������	 ���	 �����	 ������	 %�����	 ��	 ���	 ��	 ����(���	 ��	 ���	 �������	
�((�������	��	�((���������	��	������	��	�����	��	��������	���	�������	
���	������	�������	:�	����	�%���������	���	��������	��	��������	���	���	
�����	 ��������	 ���	 �����	 �����	 ���	 ��	 ���������	 ��	 ���	 �����	 ��	 ���	
#��������	&��	����������	

	
	
	
	
	
	

Page 10



����������	
����������������������
����
�������������������

����������	
����������������������
���
�

�
�������������������
�

� !	!"�#�
�
����������	
��	������	��	���	������	
����������	�������	����	������	
����������	�������	
	
���������	���	��������	����������	
��	���������	
	
����	��	�����������	 �����	���������	!����	���	"���	���#����	$�����	!��������	
%�������	
	
&��	#������	�������	��	''�#	���	��������	��	'�()�#�	
	
��� ������!
�
����������"��#�����������$�������������#�����
�����!��#�������!��
���
���"����#�����������
�%�������#����&��'�������#��(��#�����
����!��#�������������
��!����$#��#����#�������
����#�)��������������&	
	

()�	 ���$%"��!"��$&��'�% ��"(�)%�!*�'�% ���
	
������	����	����������	
��	�����	��	���������	��	�����	���	����������	������	��	
���������	��	����	�����	���	����	#�������	
	

('�	 (!��� ��%$"	�$&�%"�! !	����
	
&��	��������	������������	��	��������	���	#���	��	�	#�#���	��	����������	���	
���	����	��	�������	*	
		
����� ���	�
�� ������ ��������
����������	
������	

���������	��	
"��#����	!������	
*	$+�%	!�����	
���,-���	
.#�����	(/	������0	

&��	 ��������	
������������1�	
��	 �	 ���#��	
����������	

"�������	

����������	������	 ���������	��	
"��#����	!������	
*	$+�%	!�����	
���,-���	
.#�����	(/	������0	

&��	 ��������	
������������1�	
��	 �	 ���#��	
����������	

"�������	

	
(2�	 �'�% +	�, -!"��.,	%"!		���

	
&����	���	��	���#�	��	�����3�	������	���������	
	
	
	

Public Document PackPage 11



����������	
����������������������
����
������������������	

(/�	 )� %��%$"�$&�� !�%	!	��%�!"�!�*�	!�$��$,"-!���&!/.� �*�,"%�	���*�0�
- $,"(�&�$$ 1��%��	�.�2! 31� $3���4%��%��	�3� (1���3�$,�'���
	
&��	��##�����	��1���	*		
	
.�0	 ����������	���	������	���#	���	 �������	���	��##�����	$��1����4	

	
.�0	 ����������	���	������	���������������	���	�����	���#	�	

������������1�	��	����������	�������4	
	

.�0	 �����	���#	���	���������	����	*	
	

	 •	 ��	���	������	���	����������	��������	��	+�1����#�����	
5�����	���	��	�#���#���	��	���	��������	���������	2	���	���	
��	�����	���������	')4	
	

	 •	 ����	��	���	�	��	���	���	���	��	�����������	��	�����	�	1������	
���	��	���	$����	6���	��������	 �1����#���4	

	
	 •	 ��	���	��7��	���	���������	���	���7	#�������	�����	

������������	���	���#4	
	

	 •	 �����	��	��	�1������	��	����7���	����8������	����1����	���	
�����	���	����	��	��������������	���#	���	������4	
	

	 •	 ��	������	��	������	���	�����������	���	���	�9�������	��	���	
�������	����	����4	
	

	.�0	 �����	���#	���	������������1�	���#	+�1����#�����	5�����	����	*	
	

	 •	 ��	���	�����������	���	��������	��	�������	����	����	�����	��	
���	���������	���	�	������1�	�#����	��	���	���������	��:����1��	
��	������	��������	���	������	������4	
	

	 •	 �����	���	����	�	��#���	��	��#�������	���������	�����	���#	
���	��	���	�������	�����	#����	���	��������-����1�����4	
	

	 •	 ��	����������	�������	��	���	���	��	�9������	�����������	&��	
�9������	�������	����	��	���	�����	��	���	��������	���������	
��������	������	);))���	���	2/))���	���	��	�������	
��������	����	�����������	����##��������	<�����	��	������	
��������	��1�	������	���#	�����	��#����	��	������	�������	��	
������	�������	����7����	������	���	�#�7���4	
	

	 •	 ����������	��������	���	�������	��	���	����	�9������	�9�������	
����	#���#���	���	�#����	��	�����	���������4	
	

	 •	 ��������	�����������	���	���	���������	����	���	�#�����	
���������	2	���	�����	��	����������	���������	��	���')4	
	

Page 12



����������	
����������������������
����
������������������	

	 •	 7��	��	�����1���	��������	��	����	#�����#���	��	���	
���#����4	
	

	.�0	 ����������	���������������	�����	���	���������	��:����1��	��	�������	
	

	 .�0		 ���5������6��
�����"
������	*		
	

	 •	 	 ���	��������	���	��	
����	��7���	�����	���������	��	��	
����������	������-����7���	����	����	�����	�	��������	
�������	�����	���	���������	�#�7�4	
	

	 �	 	 �#���$����������������������)���"�#$�)���
�������������������#���������������!�
*�)����������+����#��#����#���,�������!��#��������
�����!
��������#�����!����#�������������#���#��$���
�����������(���������������#�������-�
	

	 •	 	 �����	���	���������	22	������	�������	��	��	;;	������	���	����	
��##��	�����	���	#���	������	�����	���1��	����	���	
����7���	�������	���	��������	�����	��	���	���	���	=���4	
	

	 �	 	 �#���$����������������������)���"�#$�)���
�������������������#������������������������#���
����������������#�
�#��#������������������$��#�
*�)����������+����#-�
	

	 •	 	 ���	������������	��	��	����������	���	���	��������	�����	���	
�����������4	
	

	 �	 	 �#���$����������������������)���"�#$�)���
�������������������#������������������������#���
����������������#�
�#��#������������������$��#�
*�)����������+����#-�
	

	 •	 	 �����#���	���	�#�������	�#�7���	������	
����	��7���	
���������	�����	���	�����������	#�7���	���������	����	������	
��������	�����	�����������	��#��4	
	

	 �	 	 �#���$����������������������)���"�#$�)���
�������������������#������������������������#���
����������������#�
�#��#������������������$��#�
*�)����������+����#-�
	

	 •	 	 #����	���#	���	$���	!�����	�����	�������	��	�����#����4	
	

	 �	 	 �#���$����������������������)���"�#$�)���
�������������������#�����������������������#���
�������������������#�����������
�����������#��
���������������,�������
�������
������#�����)������
!��
������
������&�

Page 13



����������	
����������������������
����
������������������	

	
	 •	 	 �#�������	����	���������	��	���	���	��	���	�����	���	����	���	

�����	�����	�������	���������	��	������	����	��	�������	��	�	
���������	�����#���4	
	

	 �	 	 �#���$����������������������)���"�#$�)���
�������������������#����#������������#�����(���
��������������
����������)���#�����������&�
	

	 •	 	 �����	���#	����	�����	���	����	��	��������	��������	���	
���1���	��	���	�����	�����	��	���	#������	���	�����	�������	��	
���#	���#	/�))���	��	>�))���4	
	

	 �	 	 �#���$����������������������)���"�#$�)���
�������������������#����#������������#�����(���
��������������
����������)���#�����������&�
	

	 •	 	 ���	������	����8����	��	���	�������	�#������	���	������	
�������	������	�	��������	���	����	��	���������	���	
������	��	��	���������	��	�������	������	#������	��	��	��	
���������	��	���	�9�������4	
	

	 �	 	 �#���$����������������������)���"�#$�)���
�������������������#����#������������#�����(���
��������������
����������)���#�����������&�
	

	 •	 	 �#�������	#���	�����	�����	�������	���	���	�����	���	
#����	�����#	��	����	����	#����	�7���	�	��������4	
	

	 �	 	 �#���$����������������������)���"�#$�)���
�������������������#����#������������#�����(���
��������������
����������)���#�����������&�
	

	 •	 	 �����	#������	���	�1�����	����1�����	��������	����	7���	���	
�������	�1��	�������	��	1���	����	����������	�	��������4	
	

	 �	 	 �#���$����������������������)����������������
#�)�������������#����������������
�����.�!��#��
����������������!���*�)����������+����#���
�#��!��$����/�#������)����!���������������������
��(�������������$�����#��#
���!�0����������1-�
	

	 •	 	 ��������	��	���	#�1���	7���	���	�������	��	���	���	��	���	
�����	���	�����	#������	��	�#�������		�������	���	����	�1��	
�������	��	1���	����	����������	�	��������4	
	

	 �	 	 �#���$����������������������)���"�#$�)���
��������#�����!����#�������������#���#���$�
����
���������$��#����
�����������-�
	

Page 14



����������	
����������������������
����
������������������	

	 •	 	 �#�7���	�������	�	���������	�����#����	�������	���	���	�����	
���	������	���	�������	����	#����	���7���	���	��	�������	
���	�����	���	�����	��	�����	��	�����	�����#���	���	�	
��������3�	�����#���	��	��������	��	���	�#�7�4	
	

	 �	 	 �#���$����������������������)����������������
#�����!����#�������������#����#�������������$
���
��(����������
���������
�����(����$��������������
������-�
	

	 •	 	 �����	���	��������	��	���	�����	�#�7���	���	��#����	�����	
���������	����	��	�	���	�������	�	����������	�#���	����	�����	
��	�#���	��	�	��������3�	��#��		<�	���	�9�������	��	�������	
����	����	���	����	���	���	����������	�#����	��	�����	���	
�����#���4	
	

	 �	 	 �#���$����������������������)���"�#$�)���
��������$
����,������#���������������
���
������#�����!!���
����#���������������(����
����-�
	

	 •	 	 ���������	�����	������	���	�������	�����	����	��	$���	�����#���	
���	�#�������	�������	���	��������	����	���	������	
����	
��7���4	
	

	 �	 	 �#���$����������������������)���"�#$�)���
�������������������#�����������������������#���
�������������������#������������������,��"�
�
������2�������
������#�����)������!��
�����
�
������-�
	

	 •	 	 ������	��1����	���������	����	����	�����	��	��	���������	����	
�����	��	��&�	��	��1��	���	�������	�������	����4	
	

	 �	 	 �#���$����������������������)���"�#$�)����#����
$�������������������!����#�������"�������������
���!�������$�������������!��������!!�������������
#�����!����#�������������#������3��
���������
����������#��
������!��#���
��������
���������������
����
�-�
	

	 •	 	 �����	��	�����	��	�����������	������	��7���	��	���	
�1������	��	��7����	��������	���	���������	����������	���	
������4�
	

	 �	 	 �#���$����������������������)���"�#$�)���
��������#�����!����#�������������#����$�����
���������$
��������4
�����������������������-�
	

	 •	 	 �����#���	���	���������	������	���	���	�����	�����	�������	

Page 15



����������	
����������������������
����
������������������	

�����	���	�����������4	
	

	 �	 	 �#���$����������������������)���"�#$�)���
��������#�����!����#��������������#����#���#���
��(������������������������������#������
�-�
	

	 •	 	 �����	���#	��9�3�	���7���	��	����	��	�����	���	��	���	�����	�����	
��������	�����	�	��������3�	�����#����		 ����������	��	
������	��	�������	��������	����	���##���	���	�����	���#	
��1������4	
	

	 �	 	 �#���$����������������������)���"�#$�)���
�������������������#�����������������������#���
����������������#�
�#��#������������������$��#�
*�)����������+����#-��
	

	 •	 	 �����#���	����7���	�������	���	��������	��������	���	����	
��	���	��������	����	�	��������3�	�����#���	���	����	���	
��������	�����1�	���	�����������	����1����4	
	

	 �	 	 �#���$����������������������)���"�#$�)���
�������������)����#����#���$�������������������������
�#
��������!���������#�������&�
	

	 .��0	 ���5������6�����������(������	*	
	

	 •	 �	��������3�	���	��	��#����	��	�	���	���	���	��	��1�#���	
2)')4	
	

	 �	 	 �#���$����������������������)���"�#$�)���
��������#��������)���������������
����#������#����
��������������#����#������������������������!���
�#�������&�
	

	 •	 �������	#�������	����	��&�	������	��	��	��1����	���	���	��	
�����	��	���1���	��#���	��	��������3�	��������	��	���	�����	
6�����#	?���4	
	

	 �	 	 �#���$����������������������)���"�#$�)����#����
$�������������������!����#��������������������
#�����!����#�������������#������3��
���������
����������#��
������!��#���
��������
���������������
����
�-�
	

	 •	 ��	���	�����	��##��-����#�	��	�������	���	������	���	����	
������	��	��	���������	�����	���	�����������	���	���	��8����	
��������	��������	��	��1����	#���	���������	���	�����	���	
����	��������	���#�	�����	���	�����	6�����#	?���	����	��	
���	����78���	���	����	�������4	
	

Page 16



����������	
����������������������
����
������������������	

	 �	 	 �#���$����������������������)���"�#$�)���
��������#��������)���������������
����#������#����
��������������#����#������������������������!���
�#�������&�
	

	 .���0	 ���������6��7�������6���'���	*		
	

	 •	 	 #����	��	�������	��	��	�����#���	#������	�	��������	
�����	���	���	��������	��	���4	
	

	 �	 	 �#���$����������������������)���"�#$�)���
�������������������#�����������������������
#����������������������#�����������
����������
�#�����������������,�������
�������
������#��
���)������!��
������
������&�
	

	 •	 	 �#�������	��	���	���	�����	�������	���	������	�������	
#���	�����	���	�����������	��	��������4	
	

	 �	 	 �#���$����������������������)���"�#$�)���
�������������������#����#������������#�����(���
��������������
����������)���#�����������&�
	

	 •	 	 �������	���	���7��	�����	��	�����	����	��	�����#���	��	
���	���	�������	��	���	��������	���#����	��������	�	����	
������	������#	��	��������	��	���	����8����	������	���	
���74	
	

	 �	 	 �#���$����������������������)���"�#$�)���
�������������������#�����������������������
#����������������������#�������������#����������

���������,��"��
�������!��#�����)������!�
�
������
������&�
	

	 .�10	 �
�����	�6����*	
	

	 •	 	 ���������	#��	��	�����	���	����	������	���	����7��	
����1����	��	���	�##������	1�������	��	�����	��##����	
��������	�����	���	���	��������	����#���	��	��	=����	
����#������	���	����������	��	��7	����	������	����	���	
����74	
	

	 �	 	 �#���$����������������������)���"�#$�)��"�
�������������������#���������������!�
*�)����������+����#��#����#���,�������!��#���
����������!
��������#�����!����#�������������#���
#��$��������������(���������������#�������&�
	

	 •	 	 �������	���	���7��	�����	��	���	��7���	���������	���	
�����	���������	�������	������	��������4	

Page 17



����������	
����������������������
����
������������������	

	
	 �	 	 �#���$����������������������)���"�#$�)���

�������������������#�����������������������
#����������������������#�������������#����������

���������,��"��
�������!��#�����)������!�
�
������
������&�
	

	 •	 	 ���	�#�������	���1����	1��������	���	�������	���	��������	
����	��	����������	��	�����	��	��	��������	��	���	�������	
����	��	���	�����	��	��#���������	��	�	������	��������4	
	

	 �	 	 �#���$����������������������)���"�#$�)����#����
#������������������������!����#�������������
�
�#����-�
	

	 .10	 $�7�����������������	*		
	

	 •	 	 ��	��:������	��	���	�9�������	��	���	�������	��	@�))���4	
	

	 •	 	 ���	��1���	1���	�����	��	���������	��	������	���	������4	
	

� � � � � �
	 �	 	 �#���$�������������������������)�����������������

����������#�������������%����)��&�
	
������	����	��1���	��7��	����	�������	���	��	���	���1�	���������������	���	1��������	
�����������	��	�������	���:���	��	*	
	
.'0	 ���	��������	��	����	��	���	�����������	���	���������	��	���	�9������	

����	����4	
	

.20	 ���	#��������	����������	���������	��	���	!��������	���	2))/	���	
����������	����������	���	���	����������	���������	��������4	
	

./0	 ����������	 '	 *	 ')	 ������	���	+�1����#�����	5�����	 ���:���	 ��	 ���	
�#���#���	 ��	 ���������	 ��#���	 >	 ��	 /�#�� ����)���� !� ���� ���
���������������(�������������$�����#��#
���!�0����������1&	

	
(A�	 !8!����.,	%"!		���

	
&����	���	��	���#�	��	�9�#��	���������	
	
	
	
	
	

Page 18



����������	
����������������������
����
������������������

����������	
����������������������
���
�

�
������������������
�

���	��� �
�
����������	
�����	��	���	������	
����������	����	����	������	
����������	�������	
	
����	��	�����������		������	���	�	������	����	�������	�	������	�������� 	
!""�����	
	
#��	������ 	�������	��	$%�%%	��	���	"�������	��	$&�'(	)��	
	
�����������	
�
�������������������������������������������
������	����������	����
�����
����������������
�������������������������������������
�����	�������������������	���
����������������
����������������������	
	

���� !��"#�������"$��%!#��!�&�'#��(�%!#����
	
� ����	����	����������	
�����	���	�))������	��	�����	���	����������	����	
�))������	��	����	�����	"��	����	������ �	
	

���� &���!�!�#"�	�"$�#�����	����
	
#����	����	��	������������	�"	��������	����	*�	�����������	��	����������	����	���	
����	�"	��������		
	

���� �%!#�)	�*�+����,*	#��		���
	
#����	����	��	�����	�"	�����+�	�� ���	*��������	
	

���� +�!���"$�����#	�	��#������(�����#����,!��-�+�#���
����'#"*	�.�	�"��,.��!/�!0!.��1�2!���"0�%#����"!&3�
0�	���!�/3���.�"*�%���
	
#��	���������	��,�� 	�		
	
-�.	 ����������	���	��)���	"���	���	��������	"��	���������	���,����/	

	
-*.	 ����������	���	��)������������	"���	0�,����������	1�����/	

	
-�.	 ����������	 ���	�������	 ��)������������	 ���	 �����	 "���	 ����������	 )������	

)������	 -������ �	 ���	���������	� ����	 ����	 ��	�����	���	�����	�	 "������	
�������	��)�����������	����������	*�	��	����������	)����	��	��	���	���	*���	
���,��	 ��	 ���)����	 ��	 ���	 ������	 �"	 ������ 	 ���	 �����"���	 ��	 ����������	
����	 �� �������	 $2	 �"	 ���	 �������� 	 ���	 &%%3	 -1����� 	 �� ��������.	 &%%(	
����	 �����	����	*�	 ����������	����	 ���	 �������	�"	 ���	 )������	)�������	#��	
�))������	�*4�����	���	�����"���	��	�����	���	*�	��������./	

Public Document PackPage 19



����������	
����������������������
����
������������������

	
-�.	 �����	"���	���	�))������+�	���������	�����	

	
•� ���	 ����������	 )��	 "������	 *�	 0�,����������	 1�����	 ��,�	 "��	

���������	'	����	����)���	���	����	�����	����������	����	��""������	
��	�������	���	��������	������	*�	���	�����	����������	)������/	

	
•� ����	���	�))������	���	�5)�������	��	������ 	����	��������	)�������	��	

��	���	�)������	 ���	)�������	�����	��	 6��	7���	 ��	 �������	 �����	
8�*�����	&%%9/	�

�
•� ���	 ��*����	����	*�	������	����� 	���	����	����	���	)�������	���	��	

���	*������/	
	

•� ��	���)���	�"	���������	'	)��	"������	*�	0�,����������	1�����	����	
���	� ����	��	����,�	���	��:��������	"��	��������	���,���	����,��	
����	����	�����	��:����� 	����	"���	���	��	*�	��������	����	�������	
��	���	�������	�����		#��	�))������	������	����	����	���	���	)��������	
��	�����	���"����	����	���������	��	����	�����	��,�	��	*�	������� ��	
�)��	�����	���	����	���	�����	����	)��*����	����	��	�����	���,�/	

	
•� ���	����������	)��	 "������	 ��	 ���	�)������ 	��������	������������	

���	�))������+�	����������	��	�������	���	)��������	)��*����/	
	

•� �����	 ���	 *���	 ��	 �����	 ��)������������	 "���	 ���)����*��	
�����������	��,�	"��	0�,����������	1�����/	

	
-�.	 ����������	��)������������	�����	���	�������� 	�*4����,��	��	"�������	

	
	 $.		 �4�5������6��
������
������	�		

	
	 	 •� ���	 ���������	 �����	 "���	 0�,����������	1�����	 ����	 ���	

)������	 ���	 �������	 �����	 ��	 �����������	 )��)������	 ���	
�����	����������		

•� ����	����	���������	����	���	���	�"	���	�������	����	�"	���	
)������	���	���	)��������	��	�����	)�*���	��������	��	�����	
���������	��	���	)������	"���	�	���	�"	�����������	������� �	
������	���	�����		

•� ���	)���������	�������	���	����	����	���	���""��	"���	���� 	
���	����	���))��	�����	��	���	�,���� 	����	�����	������	��	�	
���)	 ��	 *��� �����	 �����	 ��,���	 ���	 ���	 )��������	 "��	
)������	 ��	 ���	 �������	 ����	 ��	 �����	 �	 )�*���	 ��������	
�����	���������		

•� ��	 �����	 ��	 )��,���	 )�*���	 ��������	 ����	 �����	 *�	 ������	
0�,����������	1�����	���	)��	"������	��5	����������	�����	
����	��������	��	�))����5	&	��	���	��)����	

	
#��	 ���������	 ����������	 ����	 ���	 ��)�����������	 "���	
0�,����������	1�����	���	 ����,���	 ���	����	 �"	 ���	 �)�����	 ����	

Page 20



����������	
����������������������
����
������������������

����������	$&3(	���	9	����	���������	��	)������	���	 �������� 	
�*4����,��	 	 #��	 ���������	 �����	 ���	 � ����	 ����	 ���	 )��������	
)��*����	�����	���������	'	�����	������	"��	���	)�������	�������	
������	 *��	 ����	 ��������� ��	 ����	 0�,����������	 1�����	 ����	
����� 	����	�� ���	 ��	 ���������	)��������	 "��	)�*���	��������	����	
���	���	�"	���	�������	�����	;��*���	�����"���	����������	����	��	
�����	 ��	 "������	 �������	 ���	 ��������	 ������	 *�	 0�,����������	
1�����	�	�)�����	���������	�����	*�	�����	����	*������	���	�����	
�"	 <��	 ���	 $%�3%)�	 )������	 �������� 	 �������	 ��	 ���	 �5������	
����	 ����	 *�	 ������	 ��	 ���	 ��*���	 ���	 ������	 )��,����	 *�	 ���	
)�������	�������	��������
	

	 &.		 �4�5������6��4��������&��4��4	�		
	

	 	 •� ����������	)������	���������	����	���	 ������ 	�"	���	�������	
�����	 *��� 	 �	 ���	 �"	 �������	 )��)��	 ��	 ���	 ����	 -���	
������.	 ���	 ����	 ����	 ��	 ����	�����	 �����	 �	 ���	 �"	 ����*��	
���	���	�������	)��)��	�����	*���,�	��	��	����	������	���/	

•� ���	 �������	 �5)������	 �������	 ��	 �������	 )��)��	 ������ 	
��� ���	��	���	�������	���	��������	������	���	����	��	����	
��	 ������ 	 �����	#���	 ��	 ����	 ���	 ���	 )��������	 ��	 ���� �	
���	*���������	��	���	,�������	�"	���	)�������/			

	
#��	 ���������	 ����������	 ����	 ����	 ��)�����������	 ���	 ����,���	
�����	 ����	 �������� 	 �*4����,�	 *��	 ��	 ���	 �����	 ����	 �����	 ����	
)��������	)��*�����	;��*���	 "���	 ����	 ���	����������	)��	 "������	
��	 ���	 �))������+�	 �)������ 	 ��������	 ���������	 ���	 )��������	
��������	������	*�	���	����������	)�������		
	

	 3.	 �4�������6��7���4���64��%�4�	�		
	

	 	 •� ��	 ����������	 )����	 ���������	 ����	 �����	 ���	 �������	 �	
)��*���	 ��	 ���	=>	����	 ���	����	 ����� ���	 ������� 	 ���	
����	����	������	���	*�	������� ��	��	���	7���	����	����/	

	
#��	 ���������	 ����������	 ����	 ��)�����������	 ��	 *�	 ����,���	
�����	 ����	 �������� 	 �*4����,��	 1���,��	 "���	 ����	 ���	 �))������+�	
�)������ 	 ��������	 ���	 ��""������	 ����������	 ��	 )����	 ��	 )������	
����	�������� 	�*4����,�/�
	

	 '.	 �
�����	�6�����	
	

	 	 ?�	 ��)������������	 ����	 �����,��	 ��	 ���)���	 �"	 ����	 �������� 	
�*4����,�/	
	
	
	
	
	

Page 21



����������	
����������������������
����
������������������

	 (.	 "�7�4�4�84����������	�		
	

	 	 •� ��	 ����������	 )����	 �5)������	 ����	 �"	 )��)��	 ��	 ���	 ����	
������	 �������	 �����	���	 �������	 �	 ���)��	 �"	 �""	 �������	
������	 ���)�	 ��	 ���	 �����	 #���	 ���	 ���	 ����������	 ��	 *�	
����,���	��	 ���	��)�����������	�������	 ��	 ���	����	 "��	 ���	
�������	���	����	���	���	�	����,���	�������������	�����	���	
�"	���	�������� 	�*4����,���	

	
� ����	����	��,�� 	�����	����	�������	���	�"	���	�*�,�	��)������������	���	
�))��������	�����	*�	@��?#0�	��	"�������	
	
-$.	 ��*4���	 ��	���������	 ����������	 ���������	 ��	 ���	 �������� 	���	 &%%3	 ���	

����������	 ����������	 ����	 ���	 �))�������	 �)������ 	 ��������	 ���	
����������$&3(	 ���	 9	 � ����	����	 0�,����������	 1�����	 ���	 ���	 �)�����	
���������	���������	�*�,��	

	
���� �9�����,*	#��		���

	
#����	����	��	�����	�"	�5��)�	*��������	
	
	
	
�
�

Page 22



����������	
����������������������
����
����������
��������

����������	
����������������������
���
�

��������	
������
		�
�

���������
�
����������	
�����	��	���	������	
����������	���	���������	����	������	
����������	������	
	
������	�������	����������	����	�����	
	
����	��	�����������		������	
������ 	!"�� ��#	�����	$����	!"�������%	&''����#	
	
(��	������%	�������	��	)*�**	��	���	'�������	��	+�,*	-��	
	
�����������	
�
�������������������������������������������
������	����������	����
�����������������
����
�������������������������������������
�����	�������������������	�������������������
���������
�������������	
	

��� ��������������������������������������
	
�%����	����	����������	
�����	���	�--������	��	�����	���	����������	���	���������	
�--������	��	����	�����	'��	����	������%�	
	

��� ���������������������������
	
(����	����	��	������������	�'	��������	����	� 	�����������	��	����������	����	���	����	�'	
��������	
	

��� �������� �!����" ���������
	
(����	����	��	�����	�'	�����.�	��%���	���������	
	

��� �����#����������������������������������$�%	� �����������$�
��&�� �����
	
(��	���������	��/��%	0		
	
!�#	 ����������	���	��-���	'���	���	��������	'��	�������� 	���/����1	

	
!�#	 ����������	���	�������	��-������������1	

	
!�#	 �����	'���	���	�--������	�	��-���������/�	�'	��/��	2	��������	$�����	����	

0	
	
!�#	 �����	�-����%	��	,3	�� 	,*)*	�����	��/�	����	�	������	�'	/������	

���	-�����	�����	����������	��	���	-������	��������%	��	����	����.�	
����%	����%�����	��	�	-������	-�������	��	,)	����	,*)*1	
	

Public Document PackPage 23



����������	
����������������������
����
����������
��������

!��#	 ��	*4�45���	��	)6	����	,*)*	���%�	�����	��������	���7	-����	�����	
����	��	�������� 	'��	���	-�����	��	��7�	�	'�����	��8����	�'	���	
����%��	��	�����	���	-������1	
	

!���#	 ��	*9�)3���	��	)9	�� 	,*))	�	����	���	'����	��	���	����	��������	�'	
���	-������	�����������	���	� ��%	'���	����	��	�	��������	'������	
����	�:�������	/����	���	������	�������	(��	��������%	�''�����	����	
;������	���	�����	�������� 1	��� 	����	���	��������	��	�����	���	
�� 	� 	�� 	������	�'	���''	��	����	��-��/�����	$����	��	����	��������	
�����	���	�/������	�'	-��-��	����%	�;�����	'���	���	-������	
������%	��;�����	��	�����	'����	���	����	����%	����������	� 	����	
���''1	
	

!�/#	 �������	����%�����	���	�����	����	��	��/����	���������	
��-��/������	���	����	����	�����	����/�����	���	-�������	
������'���	��'��������� 	�����	��-��/������	��/��	������	
-��������	���	���	-�������	�'	/�������	���	����	������	����/����	
��%����� 	���--�����1	
	

!/#	 ������ 	�'���	���	-������	���	����%�����	��	�	-������	-������	���	
-������	�������	���	�����'�����	��	������	��������	���	���	�$�	���	
/�����	��	���'��	<�������1	
	

!/�#	 �	���%�	������	�'	����/���	���������	���	����	��������	�����	���	
-������	���	����%�����	��	�	-������	-������	��	,)	����	,*)*�		(���	
��������	�����	��������	��������	�
=	>
=	!�������	������#	
�������%	������� 	�%%��/����	>
=	������� 	�%%��/����	-�����	�����	
�''�� 	����%��	��������	� 	����	���''	������	�'	�	����7��%	������%	
�����	������	��	���	-�������	� 	�	)9	���	)5	 ���	���1	

	
!/��#	 ���	-�����	��8������	����	���	�$�	!���'��	<�������#	��	����/��	���	

�����	'��	���	������	����	�'	�������	��	�������	���	����������	��	
�����	��	���	�������	��	����	����	���	-���	����	��-��/�����	���	
-���	��(�	���%��	���	-���������%	�'	�������	���	���	8����� 	�'	
���%��	��	��/��	���	���������	���	'���	�:���	���	'�����%	�'	�--��-�����	
�����	� �����	��	'���	�:���	���	���	�����������	�'	��%���	���	������	
��	���	��������	������%	��	���	'���	�:��1	
	

!/���#	 ���	����	�������	������	�������	'���	,�+9��	��	������%	����	���	
/���	��;���� 	�������	+�4*��	��	������%1	
	

!�:#	 -������	�;�����	����	�������	��	��?�����	� 	���	����	���''	���	
��'��������	���	���	����%	-�����	��	���	-�����1	
	

!:#	 ���	'����%�	���	�����	�'	'���	-������	�'	����	��	,)	�� 	,*))	��	
���	�������	�'	���	-��������		���	'����%�	���	����	�����	�'	���	
������	�'	���	-�������1	
	

!:�#	 �����	����	�--��������	�����	���	����	���������	���7�	��%�����%	
�������	��������%	���	�������	�����		(���	���	��������	��	

Page 24



����������	
����������������������
����
����������
��������

��-��/������	���	�	���������	�'	���������1	
	

!:��#	 )4	����������	����	�����������	� 	���	-�����	���	����������	)	��	
),	���	����	�%����	� 	���	-�������	�������	������1	
	 	

!�#	 �����	'���	���	�--������.�	���������1	
�
!�#	 ����	��	)9	�� 	,*))	���	$�����	����	������	��	���	-�������	

'�������%	�	-�����	����%	'����	��;����	��	���	��������	�'	���	
-��������		=�	����	��� 	����	���7���	���	����%�	����	������	��	
�����		=�	����	���	����	���	-���� 	���	���	�����	���	������	-�-��	���	
'�����	��	���	'����	���	-�������	����	��7��	��	�����	���	���	��1	
	

!�#	 �����	'���	���	-�������	�������	������.�	��-���������/�	����1	
		
!�#	 ������%�	��	��;��������	���	���	��8������	��	���	�����	����	�	

��- 	�'	���	��������	���7	���	��� 	����	�����/��	��	4	��� 	,*))1	
	

!��#	 ���	-�������	���	����%�����	�	-������	-������	��	,)	����	,*)*	
��'���	��	<�������	������	���	�$�1	
	

!���#	 �����	���	����	�	%���	�����������-	����	���	-�����	����	�	������	�'	
������%�	�����	���	��/���	�--��������	���	�����/��1	
	

!�/#	 �	��8����	���	����	��	;���	���	$���	������	���	����	���	�����	���	
����	�����/��1	

	
!/#	 -����	��	���	��������	��	���	-������	��	)9	�� 	,*))	���	-������	

���	���	��	��/�	���	-������	-�������	������	����/��1	
	

!/�#	 ����	���-���	��	���	��������	��	)9	�� 	,*))	����	�	����	���	'����	
�����������	��	���	��������	��	���	���	����	����%��	����	�������	
���	��	���	-�������	����	���	����	���--��	��	���	�������	������%	���	
��;�����1	
	

!/��#	 ���-����	����	���	��;����	����	���	'����	��	������	-�-��	��/����	��	
'������		=�	����	�����	���	�	;����	�����	����	���	-������	��:�	����	
���	��� 	���	������	���	-������	����	���	�/��'���1	
	

!/���#	 ���	-������	���	��-��������	���	��������	��8������	��������%	����	
��%����%	����?���-	'������%	�-�����	��(�	���	����	������� 1	
����������	-�� ���������	%������	�����	��/�	����	����/��	��	
��-��/�	/�������� 	���	���-	�������	���	����	����	��'�	���	�	����	
�����	������	���	����%�����	���7��%	����1	
	

!'#	 �����	'���	���	����%�����	-�������	��-��/����	����1	
	
!�#	 ��	���	�:�����/�	�:-�������	��	���	�����1	

	
!��#	 ��	����	��	�����	����	-������	-��������		=�	����	����	��	���	'����	

Page 25



����������	
����������������������
����
����������
��������

���	�$�	��	����������	-�� ���������	%������	�'���	%������%	���������	
��	���	-���	����%��	���	�����	���7��	��	���	��(�	��/���%�	���	
����%��	���	������� 	'���1	
	

!���#	 ����	 ��%���	 ��	 ���	 ��������	 ��	 )9	�� 	 ,*))	 ��	 ����	 ���	 -�������	
���	����	����7��	 ��	3-�	-����	 ��	 ���	�-����%	���	�����	���	��/�	
����	 ����7��	 �%���	 ��'���	 ���	 ��;����	 ����	 ���	 '����	 ��	 ���	
��������	��	*9�)5���	

	
�������	����������	���	���	��-������������	����	�����	���	-��/������	�'	�����	���	
��������	���	-�����	��'�� 	��������%	��;����/���		
	
(�� 	���	�������	��������	��%�����%	���	�����	���	��������	���������	���7��	��	�����	
-��������	(�� 	����	����	���������	�����	���	������ 	�'	���	�������	�$�	��	���	���	
-�������	-���������� 	���	���7	�'	7������%�	��%�����%	���������	����	���	��7��	-�����	(�� 	
�����/�	���	������	�'	���������	��������	� 	���	-�����	�����	���'��	<�������	������	���	
�$�	������������	����	��	���	���	���8����� 	����%��%	���	-�������	���	��/��%	�� 	��	�� 	
��������	
	
<���	���-���	��	���	��������	��	)9	�� 	,*))	�������	����	���������	����	�	���7	�'	
����%�����	��������	���	��	�	���7	�'	���-������	���	'��	���	�������%	��	��	'����	��	�	
���%�����%	������	(�� 	����	'������	���������	����	���	�������	��/��������	�����	���	���	
-�����	����	��� 	����	��	���	��;����	�����	����	
	
=�/��%	��7��	����	�������	���	���	����/���	��-������������	����	���	�������	�%����	���	
	
!)#	 ����' 	���	����������	�'	���	�������	��	'������	0	

	
!)�)#	 ����/�	�������	���������	���	�'	����:	,1	

	
!)�,#	 ���	����������	���	��	),	�����	��	-��/����	� 	���	$�����	���;���	��	

��	���������	�'	������	'���1	
	
!)�,�)#	 ��	��������	���7	�����	��	����������	��	������	�� 	����/�� 	

�'	�	/������	��������	��	����	������	�������	(��	������	����	
�������	���	����	���	����	���	������	�'	���	��������	���	
-��-��	��	������-����	�'	-��-��	��/��/��	���	������	��7��	
���	� 	����	���	�������	�'	���	-�����	���-�������	'��	���	
����%�����	�'	���	-�������	��	���	����	�'	���	��������1	

	

!)�,�)�#	 ���	��������	���7	����	��	�/�������	'��	���-������	��	
���	����	�'	��8����	� 	�	������	�'	�� 	����/���	
�������� �	(��	�������	����	��	��������	'��	��	�����	
),������1	

	
!)�,�,#	 �� 	-�����	�;�����	'���	���	-�������	'��	�� 	������	����	

��	��'����	��?����������	'��	�	�������	�'	���	����	�'	����	
������%	�� 	���	��������	��	���	��������	���71	

Page 26



����������	
����������������������
����
����������
��������

	
!)�,�4#	 ���	$�������	"������	=�����	���	���	�$�	����	��������	�	

��%�����	�'	����	��-��/�����	��-�� ��	��	���	-��������	(��	
��%�����	����	������	���	�� 	����	���	����	���	����	
��-��/����	���������	��� 	'���	����	��%��� 	�������	�@�	
�������	������	���	����	�'	���	��-�� ��	���	����	��� 	
�����	���	���	����	�'	���	-�����	��	����%�	�'	���	
-�������	��	����	����1	
	

!)�,�4�#	 ���	��%�����	����	��	7�-�	��	���	-�������	���	��	
�/�������	'��	���-������	��	���	����	�'	��8����	� 	�	
������	�'	�� 	����/���	�������� �	(��	�������	����	
��	��������	'��	��	�����	),������1	

	
!)�,�+#	 �� 	�������	����	������	���	�������	�'	���	-�������	��	

����-���	� 	-������	�'	���	-�������	����	��	������� 	
����%��	���	�����������	(��	�������	������	���	�$�	����	
������	����	�� 	�������	����	��������	��	���	�������	����	��	
����������	��	�	��'�	���	�''����/�	������	���	����	-� 	�-�����	
���������	��	���	��-���	����	���	���	�'	���	�������	����	���	
��	���	����������%	�������� �	(��	����%�����	����	����	
������	����	���	����%�����	���7��%	����	��	��� 	����	� 	
���7���	���	����	'�������	���7��%	���	����	��7��	��	
���/�	����	����1	
	

!)�,�9#	 ���	$�������	"������	=�����	����	������	����	�	��(�	
� ����	�����	��	'��� 	���-�����	����	���	%�������	���������	
��	���	@�'��������	�������������	&''���	!@�&#	%�������	
��������	��%�����%	������������	�'	��(�1	

	
!)�,�A#	 ���	��(�	����	��/��	���	�����	�'	���	-�������	��	�����	���	

-�����	��/�	������	��������%	�� 	�������	�����1	

	
!)�,�5#	 ���%��	����	��	��������	'��	�	�������	�'	,3	�� �1	

	
!)�,�3#	 ���	� ����	����	��	��-����	�'	����������%	���%��	��	�	

����%��B����	/�������	'�����1	

	
!)�,�6#	 ��	���	�����	���	-�������	���	�-��	'��	��������	�	������	�'	

���''	����	��	-������	���	��	��-����	�'	�-������%	���	� ����	
���	����������%	���%��	��	���	��8����	�'	-�����	��	�	
������	�'	�	���-�������	�������� 1	

	
!)�,�)*#	 ���	��(�	� ����	����	��	��-����	�'	��������%	�����	'�����	

����%������	���%��	���	�	�����	����	���	���������	���%�	�'	
�/�� 	-�����	�������%	��	���/��%	���	-�������1	

	

Page 27



����������	
����������������������
����
����������
��������

!)�,�))#	 ���	$�������	"������	=�����	��	���������	-�����	�����	
����' 	���	$�����	"�������%	(���	�������	�����	$�����	
�������	$� �����	��	�� 	��������	����	���	��(�	��	
�����	� ����	��	���-�����/�	�����%	������	�-����%	�����	
���	�����	����	����' 	����	����	��������	��/�	����	��7��	
��	�������	���	� ����1	

	
!)�,�),#	 �	'���	��'�� 	����7	�'	���	�����	��������%	����%��� 	�:���	����	

��	���������	-����	��	���	-�������	�-����%	���	��������	
��	�	��%�����	��	�������	���	����	����	���	-�����	���� ��%	
���	���	����7��	(��	��%�����	����	��	7�-�	��	���	-�������	
���	��	�/�������	'��	���-������	��	���	����	�'	��8����	� 	�	
������	�'	�� 	����/���	�������� �	(��	�������	����	��	
��������	'��	��	�����	),������1	

	
!)�4#	 �����	�������	���������	,*	�'	����:	,	��	���	'�������%	0	C�� 	

-�����	���7��%	�����	���	�%�	�'	,9	 ����	����	��	��7��	��	����	
������'�������.1	
	

!,#	 ���	���	'�������%	����������	0	
	

!,�)#	 ���	�������	���	��	��	��%����� 	�������	���	����7��	�/�� 	���'	����	
�����	���	-������	��	�-���		�	������	��	��	��	7�-�	���	��%���	� 	
���	��� 	����%��1	
	

!,�,#	 ���	����	� 	������	�'	�������	'��	������-����	��	���	�''	���	
-�������	��	��	�����	����� 	��	����� 	��	*4�**��1	
	

!,�4#	 �����	����	��	��	����������	��	��?����������	��	���	-�������	�'���	
*4�**��1	
	

!,�+#	 ���	-������	��	��	�����	����� 	��	����� 	��	*+�**��1	
	

!4#	 ����/�	���	�$��	
	
	

��� �'�����" ���������
	
(����	����	��	�����	�'	�:��-�	���������	
	
	
	
	
	

Page 28



����������	
����������������������
����
����������
��������

����������	
����������������������
���
�

��������	
������	���
�

���������
�
����������	
�����	��	���	������	
����������	����	����	������	
����������	�������	
	
����	��	�����������		������	���	�	������	����	�������	�	������	�������� 	!""����	
	
#��	������ 	�������	��	$%�%%	��	���	"�������	��	&�%%	'��	
	
�����������	
�
�������������������������������������������
������	����������	����
�����������������
����
�������������������������������������
�����	�������������������	�������������������
���������
�������������	
	

��� ��������������������������������������
	
� ����	����	����������	
�����	���	�''������	��	�����	���	����	����������	����	���	
�''������	��	����	�����	"��	����	������ �		
	

��� ���������������������������
	
#����	����	��	������������	�"	��������	����	(�	�����������	��	����������	����	���	����	�"	
��������	
	

��� ����� ��!�"����#!���������
	
#����	����	��	�����	�"	�����)�	�� ���	(��������	
	

��� �������������������������������������$����"��������%���
��������$������%�����������%���&��!������'�(�!���
	
#��	���������	��*�� 	�		
	
+�,	 ����������	���	��'���	"���	���	��������	"��	���������	���*����-	

	
+��,	 ����������	���	��'������������	"���	��*��	���	��������	������(�����	���	

.�*����������	/�����	���	�����	����	�����	���	��	�(0������	��	���	'���	�"	
���	�''��������	��������	��	'���	$�1	+$�	,	�"	���	��'���	
	

+���,	 �����	"���	���	�''������	���	���	���������	�����	
	

•� #��	�''��������	���	���	��	������	���""�� 	��	����	��'��*�����	��*���-	
��	���	 ��	 '��*���	 "��2�(�����	 ��	 ��'����� 	 ���""	 ���	 ����	 ��'��*�����	
���	��	����	(�����	���	�"	���������	

•� 3�	 ��	 ��������	 ��	 ��*�	 �	 ������	 ��	 '����	 ��	 �����	 ��������	 ��*���	 �"	
�''��'�����	��*���	�"	���""	���	����	��'��*�����	���	���	��	'����	

•� ��*���	 �"	 ���""	 ���	 ����	 ��'��*�����	 ���	 (�	 ���������	 �"	 ��������	
��*���	��������	��	���	����	

Public Document PackPage 29



����������	
����������������������
����
����������
��������

•� ���	 ��	 ����������	 ��*���	 *����� 	������	 ���	 '�������	 ���	 �''������	
�����	��*�	����������	 ��*���	�"	���""�� 	 "��	���	�����	����	����	����	
(�	����	 �""����*�	�����	�����	 �������	 ���	 �������� 	 �(0����*�	 ���	
���	��*������	�""���	����	

•� ���""�� 	��	���	'�������	*�����	"���	4	��	$5	��'������	��	���	����	�"	
�����	#���	����	��	�	����	��	��*��	�������	���	�*���� �	

•� ��	�����	"���	���""	���(���	���	"����	�������	��	���	��'����	�"	���� �� 	
���	��'��*���� 	���	'�������	���	�����	����	'�������	���������		

•� ��	 �����	 ���	 '�������	 �������	 ������	 ��	 ��	 ���	 '�������	 �����*��	
����	���	�'��	

•� #��	'�������	��'�����	��	$%%	�'����	(������	���	"������	
•� �*��� �	 ����������	 ��	 ���	 '�������	 �����	 ��	 ���	 ����	 ���	 ���	 �"	

�������	 ����	 ����	 ��	 &%�	 3�	 �����	 �������������	 ���	 ����������	 ��	
������	 ���	 ���	 ����	 ��'��*����	 ���	 ���	 ���� �����	 ��'��*����	
'���	(��	���������	��	����������	��	(�	��""������	

•� #��	�''������	���	������	��	�'	��	"���	����	��'��*�����	��	���	���	
����	���	����	���	(�	��'�����	��	�����	������	�"	����������	

•� 
���	 ���	 '�������	 �������	 ������	 +��/,	 ���	 ���� �����	 '�������	
��'��*����	 +���,	 ��*�	 ���	 "�������	 ��	 �������	 ���	 ��#�	 ��	 �����	
����	���������	������ 	����	���""�� 	��	���������	��	���	������	

•� #��	 �''�������	 �'�����	 �	 �����	 �"	 ��2	 ��������	 '�������	 ������	 ���	
6�����	���	7����	/���	����	���	��*�	�	"������	$8	��	5%	���(���	�"	
���""	��	����	���	

•� #��	 �2����� 	 ����������	 ����	 � ����	 ��	7�*��(��	 5%%9	����	 ���	
������ 	 ����������	 ����	  ���	 ��	 ����	 �� ���	 �"	 ���	 �����	 #��	
�������	������ 	�������	��	���	&%	��	8%:	����	����	����	�����	0����"���	
���	����	��	���� �	���������	����	�""����*����	

•� ���'��	���	���	 ��� 	���	��	����	��	�����	���	����	����	���""	��	
���	'�������	����	�������	

•� #��	���	���	'�������	�������	������	���	�3�	�������	
	

+*�,	 ����������	��'������������	�����	���	�������� 	�(0����*��	��	"�������	
	
	

	 �,		 �)�*�+,-.+�./���0�-1���-��+1�	�		
	

	 	 .�*����������	������	������	����	���	��	���	"���	���	���*�� 	�������	
����	 ���	 ��*�	 �	 ���������	 ������ 	 ����	 ���	 '������	 ��� �� ���	
�������	���	'�(���	�����	��	�����	���	���������	��	����	���""	���	
���""	 ���� �� 	 ���	 '�������	 �����	 �����	 ��	 �	 '��������	 "��	
���������	 �����	 ������(����	 ��	 �����	 ����������	 3�	 ���	 ����	 ������	
����	 ���	��������*�	 3�'���	 ������	���	 ����������	 ���	 ��	 �*�����	
��*���	�"	�����	���	��������	���	��������	��	���	����	�������� 	"���	
��������	 '�������	�'������ 	 �����	 ���	 �����	 �����	�"	 ���	������ 	
����	 '���������	 �� ���	 ��	 ���	 ����	 ������	 (���*����	 ���	 ��������	
(���*����	�"	'������	���*�� 	��������	'�������	���	����	��'���	��	
���	 ��� �(�������	 ��	 ���	 �����	 �����	 �"	 ���	 ������ �	
.�*����������	 /�����	 ���	 ���	 ��������	 ����	 ���	 �''������)�	
�'������ 	 ��������	�����	 ���;������	����	 ���	'��������	 ��'���	 ���	
*��������	�����	��*�	��	���	�������� 	�(0����*���		
	
	

Page 30



����������	
����������������������
����
����������
��������

.�*����������	/�����	����	'��	"������	�	��������	��������	����	
3��� ������	 ���0���	 '�������	 ��	 !���(��	 5%$%	 �����	 ���������	
��"��������	 "������� 	 �	 ����	 ���*��	 ���������	 ��	 ���	6�����	 ���	
<����(���	����	���	�������	��������)�	*����	�"	���	�����	�����	#��	
��"��������	 ���������	 ������	 ���	 ��'���	 ��������	 ����	 ���������	
����	 ������(��	 (�	 �����	 (������	 $%'�	 ���	 9��	����	 '���������	
'��(����	 (��� 	 ����� 	 ��'���(��	 ���	 !���(��	 ��	 =�����	 ���	
��������	 �� ����	 ���������	 ����������	 ����	 ����	 ��"��������	
��''�����	 ���	 ��������*�	 ��'���	 '�����	 ���	 ������������	 ���	
�""���	����	�����	���	��*�	��	���������	��	���	�����	
	
#��	���������	����������	 ���	��'�����������	 ��	(�	����*���	���	
�����	 ���	 ���	 ���	 ���	 �''������	 ���	 ������������	 ������	 ���	
�'������ 	 ��������	 ���	 ���	 *��������	 �''��������	 �����	 ���	
�� ���*���	��'���	��	���	�������� 	�(0����*�	�"	'��*������	�"	'�(���	
��������	 �������	 �����	 ����	 ���	 ����	 ���	 �����	 ��������	 �����	
�������	���	��������	�������	
	

	 (,		 �)�*�+,-.+�./��)-2���+���-�.)��)	�		
	

	 	 #��	 '�����	 ������	 ����	 ���	 *��������	 �''��������	 ���	 ������	 ��	
��������	 �����	 ���	 ��������	 ��	 ���	 �����	 	 #���	 ������	 ����	 �����	
���	���������	�*������	�"	�����	���	��������	��	���	'�������	���	
����	 ���	 ����*��	 �"	 ����	 ��'��*�����	 �������	 ��	 ����	 ����	 ���	
���������	�����	����	����	��	��	���������	#��	'�����	����	������	����	
���	�''��������	"�����	��	�����������	���	���	'��'�����	�����	���	
�� ���*���	��'���	��	���	�"	���	�������� 	!(0����*���		
	
#��	 '�����	 '��*����	����	 ��	 ���	 ����������	!��	 ��'���	 ��������	
�""�����	������	 ���	 ���*�� 	 �������	 (������	 5%%>	 ���	6��	 5%$$�	
#���	������	59	*������	������	+�������� 	�����	�"	�������	*�������,	
11	 ��;������*�	 ������	 "�*�	 ��������	 ���� �	 ���	 ��2	 ��� 	 �""������	
#��	 �""����	 ��*���	 ����	 "�����	 ���(��	 ����	 ��	 �*��� �	 �"	 ���	 ��	
�����	�""�����	'��	������	#��	��'���	������	����	'���	�����	"��	
�""�����	����	 (������	����� ��	 ���	 &��	 ����� ����	 ���	�����	
#��	 ���������	 ����	 ����	 ��'���	 ����	 �������	 ��	 ������� 	 ���	
��������	��	���	'�����	������	����	���	��'����	����	����	���	������	
��	���	'��������	
	
#���	 ��'�����������	���	 ����������	 ��	 (�	 ����*���	 ���	 � ���	 ���	
���������	 �����	 ���	 ���	 ���	 ���	 �''������	 ���	 ������������	
������	 ���	�'������ 	 ��������	���	 ���	 *��������	 �''��������	�����	
���	 �� ���*���	 ��'���	 ��	 ���	 �������� 	 �(0����*�	 �"	 '��*������	 �"	
�����	���	��������	�������	�����	����	���	����	���	�����	��������	
�����	�������	���	��������	�������	

	
� ����	����	��*�� 	�����	����	�������	���	�"	���	�(�*�	��'������������	���	*��������	
�''��������	��	*���	���������	�	�	�����	���	��������	�"	���	�2����� 	�������	+��	'��� ��'�	
$�1	+$�,	�"	���	��'���,	��	'��*���	?�	�������	�"	�����	���""	����	(�	'������	"���	����� ��	��	
�����	�"	(�������	��*��	����	�	����	������	���	����������	(��	��	������	����	�	�������	�"	
���	����	(�	'�������	3"	����������	(��	���	����	����	58	'������	����	����	����	��������	��	
"���	(��	���""	�	���	�'	���	����)	(�	<��7#.�	��	�����	���	(���	��	��'������������	
� �����	����	'���	�"	���	*��������	���	�����"���	���������)�	����������	���	���	�� � ���	

Page 31



����������	
����������������������
����
����������
��������

	
@���	�� ���	��	���	�������� 	'���	�"	���	�''��������	+��	'��� ��'�	$�1	+$(	5�	���	5(,	�"	���	
��'���,	���	���������	���	���	�� ���	��	���	�������� 	'�����	���	���	 �������	������	(�	���	
����	�""����		
	
#��	�������� 	'�����	'��*����	"��	�	�'�����	'�����	��	���'���	�"	7����	/���	���	����	������	
�����	���	'�������	���	���������		#��	'�����	������	����	�����	��	�''��������	"��	*��������	��	
����	��	����	����	�����	��	�	'�����'����	����	���	�''��������	����	(�	��"����	�����	����*���	
��'������������	���	�����*��	���	��	��	������'����	����	���	�''��������	����	���	��	���	
'��(����	�"	�����	���	��������	���A��	'�(���	��������	��	���	����	���	���	�''������	���	(���	
���(��	��	�����������	������	�����	�'������ 	��������	����	�����	����	(�	��	�� ���*�	
��������*�	��'���	��	���	��	����	�"	���	�������� 	�(0����*���	
	
����*���	��'������������	��*�	(���	�����*��	"���	.�*����������	/�����	���	���	������	����	
��	 ����	���	�''��������	����	��'���	��	���	�������� 	�(0����*��	�"	�����	���	��������	���	
'�(���	��������	��	��	����	���	��	���	�2����� 	'��(����	����	�����	���	�����	���	��������	��	
���	�����	
	
#��	���������	��	���	��������	����	���	�''������	���	(���	�(��	��	�����������	����� �	���	
�'������ 	��������	��	����� �	����	���	(���	����	�����	����	���	*��������	��	���	����������	
�����	���	��*�	�	�� ���*�	��'���	��	���	�������� 	�(0����*��	��"�����	��	��	���	
��'�������������	
	
=������� 	���	 �������	"���	���	/���	!""���	��	'��� ��'�	$1�1&	���	���������	��	�����"���	
����	��	 ����	���	�''��������	�����	���������	���	�������� 	�(0����*��	�"	'��*������	�"	'�(���	
��������	���	�����	���	��������	��	������������	(�	���	��'������������	"���	
.�*����������	������	���	���	�������	3�	���	����	����������	�������	���	�����	����������	
�����	(�	�""����*�	��	'��*����� 	���	'��(����	������"���	(��	���������	����	���	����������	
�������	��	'����	��	���	�������	���	��""������	���	���������	���	���������	���	��������	
������"���	(�	���	���'����(��	�����������	���	����	��	�����	����������	�����	(�	�""����*��		
#����"���	��	����������	����	���	�������)�	�'�����	'�����	���	�������� 	'���	�"	���	
�''��������	��	��"�����		
	

���� �����3�����������������������$�&������!���%�			���#��������%�
������������
	

#��	���������	��*�� 	�		

+�,	 ����������	���	��'���	"���	���	��������	"��	���������	���*����	

+��,		 �����	 "���	���	���	��������	�������	/�����	 +��/,	 ����	��	���	 �����	�*��	
���	'�������	��������	���	����	��	���	� ����	����������	����	���	'�����	�����	
�����	 ������	 ���	 ��	 ������ 	 ���	 '��������	 �	 ���	 ���� �����	 ��������	
��'��*����	+���,	��	��	'����	

+���,	 �����	"���	�	��'���������*�	�"	��*��	B	��������	������	����	�	

	 •� �	 ��*���	 ���	 (���	 (�� ��	 ���������	 ����	 ���'���	 ��	 ���	 '���	
���� �����	���	���	��'���	����	���	��*�� 	��	���	�����	���	��������	
�������� 	 �(0����*��	 #���	 ���	 (���	 ���������	����	 ���	 �����"��	 �"	 ���	
���	 ���	 '�������	 ��������	 /���*��	 �����	 ���	 �	 '��(���	 ��	 ���	
'�������	 ��	  ������	 �����	 ���	 '��*������	 �"	 �����	 ���	 ��������	
�������� 	�(0����*�	��	����	���	�������	�������	����������	����	��������	
���	 ������	 ��'����� 	 ��	 �����	 ��	 '������	 ���	 �������� 	 �(0����*��	

Page 32



����������	
����������������������
����
����������
��������

#����"���	 ���	 '�����	 ���	 � ����	 ����������	����	 ���	 �''������	�����	
�����	�������	���	'��(����	�����	���	(���	�2'��������	��	"�������	

	 	 $�	 �	 �� ����	 ��#�	 ������	 ����	 (�	 ���������	 �'������ 	 (���	
����������	 ���	 �2��������	 ��	 ��*��	 �����	 ��	 �����	 ���	 '�(���	
��*�	������	+��*�	"��	���	�������,	

	 	 5�	 ��#�	����	(�	����������	��	 ���	������ 	�����	��	���	�����	

	 	 1�	 ��#�	 ��� ��	 ����	 ���'��	 ����	 ���	 /���	 !""���	 <�������	
�� ����� 	;������	�"	��� ��	���	����	(�	��������	"��	�	�������	
�"	54	�����	

	 	 &�	 ���	��#�	������	����	 (�	 ��'�(��	�"	 (��� 	����������	 ����	 �	
*����(��	"�����	+����	��	������	�����,	

	 	 8�	 �	 ������	 ����	 (�	 ���'�����	 ��	 ���	 ��������	 ��	 ���	 '�������	
��*���� 	����	��#�	��	��	�'��������	

	 	 9�	 ���	������	�������� 	��'�������	����	(�	��"�����	�"	���	��#�	
������	��	���	������ 	'��'����	����	&4	������	

/�*�� 	�����	����	�������	���	��'������������	����	(�	���	'�����	���	���	'�������	�������	
������	���	���������	� ����	��	�����	���	�������	��	�����	��	'������	���	�������� 	
�(0����*�	�"	'��*������	�"	�����	���	��������	��	"�������	

$�		#��	����������	� ����	(������	���	������	���	���	��������	�������	/�����	��	+���,	�(�*�	
�����	(�	��������	��	���	�������		

5�		#�	����*�	���	�2����� 	���������	��	���	'�������	�������	��	C
	�	���'�	����	��*�	(���	
�����	��	'������	���	=���	�������� 	!(0����*��C	�����	�����		

$�	@�	����	��������	��	������	��	���	�������	�.�	���������	�������� 	����	��������	
��	(�	����*��	���	��'�����	����	���	����������	� ����	(������	���	'�����	���	���	
'�������	�������	�������	

	
���� "��������������������������������������"����������4�����5�!����

������#��3��!��%���&���3�������&���%���&��!�������677���
	
#��	���������	��*�� 	�		
	
+�,	 ����������	���	��'���	"���	���	��������	"��	���������	���*����-	

	
+��,	 �����	����	 "������� 	� �������	�"	����������	����	���	�''������	��	'��	 +���,	

(����	.�*����������	/�����	���	���������	�����	��'�����������-	
	

+���,	 ����������	 ���	�������	 ��'������������	 ���	 �����	 "���	 ����������	 '������	
'������-	
	

+���,	 �����	"���	���	�''������	�����	
	
"������� 	�����'�	�"	���	��'�����������	"���	3���������	�������	����������	
���	(���	����	���	����������	� ����	����	.�*����������	/�����	��	��������	
(�����	
	
	

Page 33



����������	
����������������������
����
����������
��������

$�� #��	�������	/�����	��	���������	'�����	����	 ������	 ���	 ��'���	�"	
���	 �����	 ����*�����	 ��	 ��� �(����� 	 '�������	 ��	 ���	 �����	 �"	 ���	
����*���A�������������	 ���	 '�����������	 ����� ����	 ���	
����*���A�������������	���	����	������	��	������	�����	 ��*���	 �"	 ����	
���	"����	��	(�	�2�����*�A������ �����(��	�(�*�	(��� �����	��*���	��	
���	�������	�����������	'��'�����		

5�� #��	'��"�������	�"	��*�	�������������	����	(�	�������	��	�	��2����	
��������	�"		���	�����	�������*�	�"	���	(�����		

1�� @�����A@�������	���*���	����	(�	�*����(��	����� ����	���	'�������	��	
���	������		

&�� ��(��������	=���	����	(�	�*����(��	��	���	������	+��(0���	��	�	'��������	
����D����	'�����	(�"���	���	��������	����	�"	���*����,	

8�� ������'����	�"	�������	��	���	(��	����	��	��(0���	��	'������	������ 	
"��	��(���	��	������ 	��	������	'��*�����		

9�� 7��(���	 �"	 '������	 ������� 	 ��	 ���	 (��	 ����	 +���	 ������� 	 ��(���,	
�����	���		�2����	$%	'������		

E�� 6��� �����	 ����	 �������	 ��*���	 �"	 �����	 ��	 ���	 �������	 ����	 ���	
��*���	 ���������	 �"	 ���	 ����	 ��	 ���'���	 �����	 ���������	 �����	
�''��'������		 ���	 '������	 ��������� 	 ��	 �����	 ���	 ������(����	 ��	
��������	����	(�	�����	��	���*�	���	'��������	

4�� �	 ����'����	 ���(��	 ����	 (�	 ����	 �*����(��	 ���	 ���'�����	 ��	
'��������	 ���������	 ��	 ���	 
��������	 ���	 ��������	 (������ �	 "��	
�����	���������	��	�������	��	���	����	�"	�����D��������	��	����D������	
(���*����	(�	'������	����������	����	���	'��������		#��	����'����	
���(��	 ����	 (�	 �	 ������	 ���(��	 ��	 ���	 ���� �����	 ���	 ���	 ��	
�������	����� 	�'���� 	������		�	������	����	(�	��'�	(�	���� �����	
�"	 ���	 �����	�����*��	 �������� 	 ���	 ����	����	���	 ��"��������	�"	 ���	
������	�������� 	������	�����	"������� 	���	�����		�������	����	(�	����	
�*����(��	 "��	 ���'������	 ������	 (�	 ����������	 �""�����	 ��	 ������	
����� ����	���	������ 	�����	�"	���	'��������	

>�� �	 ���� �����	 ��D��������	 ���	 (�������	 ������ 	 ����	 ����	 (�	
���������	�������	���	'��������		

$%�������(��	 ����'������	 ����	 (�	 '��*����	 "��	 �� ������	 ������	 ������	 ���	
���� �����	������ 	�����		

$$���	�'���"��	��2�	�'������	���	(���	���������	"��	���""	���	���������	
����		#��	���'���)�	����'����	���(��	��	��*�������	��	����������		
#��	�'������	���	���	���*���	���	�����	 ����	 ����	 ������	����*�	���	
��'���	 ��	 ;������	 ��	 '����(��	 ������	 ���	 �����	 *������	 �����	 ��	 �	
�� ���	 �"	 �����	 ����*��	 ��	 ���*�	 �� ����	 ����� 	 ��������������		 3�	
��������	���""	����	���*�	��	;������	��	'����(��	'�����������	��	�� ��	���	
�����	��	���	������ �	

$5��#��	������� 	�"	 (���	 �� �	 (������	 ���	�����	 �������	 �����	����	 ���	
����	'����	��	���	����	�*���� 	��	�� ��	���	����� 	���	�����	������ 	
����	���	�����	 ��������	�����	�����	�	��������	'�����������	�������	
(������ ��	

$1�����*�����	�"	����������	*����������	���	���	����������� 	�������	����	
���	�����	�����	(�������	"���	���	'�������	��	�����	�	��������	(�	
���	�'��������	

$&��#����	����	(�	�������	�2�����	�������	����� 	������	���	 �����	����	
"���	��(���(��	������		

$8�������������	 �;��'����	 ����	 (�	 �� ������	 �������	 ���	 ����������	 ��	
�������	���	��*���	�"	�����	 ��������	(�	���	'��������	

Page 34



����������	
����������������������
����
����������
��������

$9��#��	'����������	���	�"	���	'�������	�����	(�	��	�	�����������	

#��	 �''������	 ����	 ������	 ��	 �������	 "������	 ��������	 �"	 ���	 ����������	
'������	(�	'����� 	"������	*��������	����������	�����������	

��	#���	���	�''��������	�����	(�	�������	��	����	�����	�����	(�	��	���	
��������	����� �	"��	�""	�����	��	7��	F����	.*�	���	����	���	���	��������	
����� 	 "��	7��	F����	 .*�	 ���	��	 �����	�����	(�	 ��	 �2����	�'���� 	 �����	
5���	


�	 #����	 �����	 (�	 '��������	 �����	 "�����	 ��	 �����	 ��������	 ��	 �����	 �����	
��������	

��	#���	���	���'����	�"	��((���	�����	���	����	'����	�������	(������	>'�	
���	4	���	

��	#��	�������	������ 	����	�����	(�	�������	��	�	��2����	�"	5%%	'��'��	
��	���	���	����	

#��	 �''������	 ����	 ���"�����	 ����	 ���	 ����������	 '��	 "������	 ��	 ���	
�''��������	����	��	(�	��������	��	���	��������	

#��	 �''������	 ���	 ����	 �����	 *��������	 ����������	 ��	 ���'���	 �"	 ���	 � �	
*���"�������	��	���	�'������ 	���������	
	

•� �	"�����	� �	*���"�������	'�����	��������	����	(�	��	'����	
•� �	������� �	5$	��	58	������	����	(�	��	'����	
•� � �	�����������	�� �� �	����	(�	���'�����	��	���	'�������	
•� #������ 	 ����	 (�	 ��	 '����	 ��	 ������	 ���	 ���""	 ���	 �����	 �"	 ���	 � �	

�����������	 '�����	 ���	 "���	 ������� 	 �������	 ����	 (�	 ��'�	 ��	 ���	
'�������	

•� �������	����	(�	��'�	�"	���	���������	��������	��"�����	����	
	

+*�,	 ����������	��'������������	�����	���	�������� 	�(0����*��	��	"�������	
	

	 �,		 �)�*�+,-.+�./���0�-1���-��+1�	�		
	

	 •� 	 ��*�� 	��(���	�������	��	���	����	�����	�����	'��(����	����	�����	
���	�����	 ����������	��	����(�	����������	#���	���	����������	��	
(�	 ����*����	 #��	 ���������	 "���	 ����	 '��������	 '��(���	�����	 (�	
���������	(�	���	����������	� ����	����	.�*����������	/�����	���	
���	����������	'��	"������	(�	���	�''�������			
	

	 •� 	 �����	 ��	 ��	 ���;����	 �2��������A*����������	 ������	 ���	 �����"���	
���	 ����	 �� ��	 ��"��������	 ��'���	 �"	 ���	 �''��������	���	 �����	 �	
��������	 ��	 ����������	 #���	 ���	 ����������	 ��	 (�	 ����*����	 	 #��	
���������	 ����������	 ����	 ���	 ����������	 � ����	 ����	
.�*����������	/�����	�����	�������	�����	'��������	'��(�����	
	
	
	
	

Page 35



����������	
����������������������
����
����������
��������

	 •� 	 ���	 �����	  ��������	 (������	 ���	 �����	 "���	 ���	 '�������	 ����	
�����	���	;������	�"	��"�	�"	���	����������	#���	���	����������	��	(�	
����*����	 #��	 ���������	 ����������	 ����	 ���	 ����������	 � ����	
����	 .�*����������	 /�����	 ���	 �����	 ���������	 ������	 ���	
�''�������	�'������ 	�����	�������	�����	���������	
	

	 •� 	 ���	�''��������	"��	�2�������	�"	����	��	��������	��	7��	F����	.*�	
�����	 �����	 ������(����	 ��	 ���������	 ����'	���	 ��	 ���	 '����� 	�"	
��������	 �����	 ��*�	 �����	 ����	 �� ��	 ��"��������	 ���	 ����	 �"	
��������	 #���	 ���	 ����������	 ��	 (�	 ����*���	 ���	 ���	 (���	
���������	(�	���	�''������	������� 	���	�''��������	��	����	���'���	
��	'��	�	�(�*��	
	

	 •� 	 ��*�	 ���	 ��������	�����	 ��	 ���	 '�������	�����	 �����	 �	 ��������	
���	 �������'�	 ���	 ��*��	 �"	 ����������	 #���	 ���	 ����������	 ��	 (�	
����*����	 #��	 ���������	 ����������	 ����	 ���	 ����������	 � ����	
����	.�*����������	/�����	�����	�������	����	��������	
	

	 •� 	 �����	����	��������	����	�����	�����	(�	������(����	��	���������	
��	 �	 ������	 �"	 ���	 '�������	 ������� 	 �'	 ���	 ����*�� 	������	#���	
���	����������	��	(�	����*���	����*��	���	����������	*����������	
(�	���	�''������	��	
	���	�	�(�*�	�����	�������	���	��������	 ��	
��������	��	�����	'��	"������	(�	.�*����������	/�����-	
	

	 •� 	 ���	 ����	 �"	 �������	�������	 "���	�����	 ����	 ���	 '�������	 ����	 �	
����	 �� ��	 ������� 	 ���	 �����	 *����	 ���	 ����	 �����	 ����	 ��	
������(����	 ��	 ���	 ��''����	����	 �����	 *�����	 ��	 ���	 �����	 #���	
���	 ����������	 ��	 (�	 ����*���	 ����*��	 ���	 ���������	 ���	
�����"���	����	����	���	���������	����� 	����	�������	���	����������	
� ����	���	*����������	���	���	����������	 �*��	(�	���	�''������	
����	����	���	�	"���	(����	(�������-	
	

	 •� 	 ����	 �����	 �����	 (�	 ������(����	 ��	 ���������	 ��	 �	 ������	 �"	
����*�����	���	���""	���	���������	������� 	���	'��������	#���	���	
����������	��	(�	����*���	����*��	��	���	����������	����	����	���	
���������	(�	���	����������	� ����	����	.�*����������	/�����	���	
�����	*����������	(�	���	�''������-	
	

	 •� 	 �����	 �����	 (�	 �	 �� ��"�����	 ��������	 ��	 ��2�	 ���""��	 �������� 	 ���	
����	 �����	 �����	 �����	 �	 ���������	 #���	 ���	 ����������	 ��	 (�	
����*���	 ����*��	 ����	�����	 ���������	 (�	 ���	 ����������	 � ����	
����	.�*����������	/�����-	
	

	 •� 	 �����;����	'����� 	����	�����	�	��������	"��	����������	#���	���	���	
����������	��	(�	����*���	�����	����	�������� 	�(0����*�-	
	

	 (,		 �)�*�+,-.+�./��)-2���+���-�.)��)	�		
	

	 •� 	 #��	����	�"	�������	�""	���	'�������	����� 	���	��������	����� �	��	
7��	F����	.*�	�����	 ��'���	��	����	 �������� 	�(0����*��	#���	���	
����������	 ��	 (�	 ����*���	 ����*��	 ��	 ���	 ���������	 (�	 ���	
���������	��	���	�''��������	'��	"������	(�	���	�''������	��������	
��	�	�(�*��	

Page 36



����������	
����������������������
����
����������
��������

	
	 �,	 ��0�-1���/�,���	

	
	 •� 	 �������	����	���	�������	������ 	����	�����	(�����	�*���������	

���	 ����(��	 ���	 ������	 �"	 ���	 ���� ����	 ���*�����	 #���	 ���	
����������	 ��	 (�	 ����*���	 (��	 ���	 ���������	 (�	 ���	 *��������	
���������	��	�	�(�*��	

	 �,	 �,8�)�)�9)���+,�,-.+�	�		
	

	 	 #����	 ���	 ���	 �����	 ��"��	 ��	 ��""�����	 '����	 �"	 ���	 ����	 ���	 ��	
�����	 ��	 ��	 ����	 "��	 ��������	 #���	 ���	 ���	 ����������	 ��	 (�	
����*���	 ��	 ����	 ���	 ���	 �	 ����*���	 �������������	 �����	 ���	
�������� 	���	5%%1�	

	
� ����	����	��*�� 	�����	����	�������	���	�"	���	�(�*�	��'������������	���	�''��������	(�	
<��7#.�	��	�''����	"��	��(0���	��	���������	����������	���������	��	���	�������� 	���	
5%%1	����������	����������	����	���	�''�������	�'������ 	��������	����������	� ����	����	
.�*����������	/�����	*��������	����������	� ����	����	�����	����������	���	*��������	
����������	'��	"������	(�	���	�''������	��	�	�	�	�(�*��	
	

�	�� �:�����#!���������
	
#����	����	��	�����	�"	�2��'�	(��������	
	
	
	
	
	

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



����������	
����������������������
����
���������
�
��������

����������	
����������������������
���
�

�
���������
�
��������
�

���	��� �
�
����������	
�����	��	���	������	
����������	������	����	������	
����������	�������	
	
����	��	�����������	������	���	��������	�������	 �����	�������	!�"����#�����	 �����	$%%�����	
&����	���#���	�������	���������	$%%�����	���	����	'�������	���#�������	��((���	$%%������	
	
)��	#������	�������	��	*+�++	�#	���	%�������	��	*,�*-	(#�	
	
�����������	
�
�������������������������������������������
������	����������	����
�����������������
����
�������������������������������������
�����	�������������������	�������������������
���������
�������������	
	

���� ��������	����
�������������	��������
	
������	����	����������	
�����	��	�((������	��	�����	���	����������	������	�((������	��	
����	�����	%��	����	#�������	
	

���� �	�����������
����		�����
	
)����	����	��	������������	�%	��������	#���	.�	�����������	��	����������	����	���	����	�%	
��������	
	

���� ���������	��������	�����
	
)����	����	��	���#�	�%	�����/�	������	.��������	
	

���� ������
��	���	�����	��	�����	�����������	����������
�	����������������������������
	
)��	��##�����	��"���	0		
	
���	 ����������	���	��(���	%��#	���	��������	%��	��##�����	���"����1	

	
�.�	 �����	��(������������	%��#	!�"����#�����	 �����	���	��"��	���	��������	

&�����	��	��������	.����	�����	���	����"���	���������	�.2����"��1	
	

���	 �����	%��#	���	�((������	�����	
	
���	 �����	����	*+3*-	(�.���	������	������	�	���	#�����	���4	%��#	���	

(��#����1	
	

����	 ����	����	������	���	�((��������	��	����	�������	��	#�#.���	���	
����	�������	%��	�	#������	���	�����	�����	.�	��	�������	�������	��	

Public Document PackPage 39



����������	
����������������������
����
���������
�
��������

���	#������	���#�1	
	

�����	 ��	���	����	**	�����	����	���	����	���	��	����	���	(�����	����	.������	
�%	���	����4	���	�.���"�	#��	���	���	�((������	��%����	��	�����	
����	���	(��#����1	
	

��"�	 ����	��	���	���	���	��%%������	.������	���#	�������	�������	���	���	
�����	"����	�������	�������1	
	

�"�	 ����	�%%����	��	���������"�	��������	#������	���	����	���	�	������	���	
"���%�������	(������	!����	��	���	(��#����	���	�������	�	������	����	
�����	�����#1	
	

�"��	 �����	���������	���	���	�.2�����	��	���	�((��������	���	��	���	��#�	
����	���	.���	�������	���	.�������	�����	���	���	.���	���	(��.��#�	
����	(��(��	�������	�.���	�����	��������	���#�	���	��������	��	����	
4��(	�����	�������	�����	�������	���	����/�	��"�	���	������.�����1	
	

�"���	 �������	���#����	��#�	��	���	��	%���	��	�	��#��	)���	���	���	�����	
�����	����(�	��	��#�	��	��	���	��#�	��#�	�����	���((��	���#�	���	
���������	5%	��	���	�����	�������	����	����	������	�����	��	���	6����	
.�%���	����	���	�����	������	���1	
	

�"����	 ����	���������	����	��	��7��	��	�������	�����	�������1	
	

��7�	 ����	���	����(���	���	�%	���	����������	(��	%������	.�	���	&�����	���	
!�"����#�����	 �����1	
	

�7�	 ����	�����	��4�	��	��2���	���	����	�%	�������	��#��	��	�	������	��	
8(#	�����	#�������	���	���	��#�"��	���	�((��������	%��	���������	
���������#���1	
	

�7��	 ����	�#(�����	�	�5�	����#��	���	����	���4���	��	2���	�	�����	
(�.�����	����#�1	
	

���	 ����������	��(������������	�����	���	���������	�.2����"��	��	%�������	
	

	 �*�		 �� ! "#$%"�%&��'()$*��'$+,"* 	0		
	

	 •� 	 !�"����#�����	 �����	���	���������	������	��������	%��	(�.���	
��������	.��	���	�((������	���	�#�����	���	�(�������	��������	
���	��#�"��	���	�((��������	%��	���������	���������#���	���	
�����%���	!�"����#�����	 �����	���	��	��(�����������	�����	����	
�.2����"��	
	

	 �,�		 �� ! "#$%"�%&���$- �,".��$+%�. �	0		
	

	 •� 	 ���	(�����	������	��������	����	����	���	#������	�%	(������	���4	
(����	��	���#�	���������	��	���	����	��	.�	���������	)����	���	��	
��)�	��"�����	���	���#�	��	���	(����	.������	��	#����	��	�����	

Page 40



����������	
����������������������
����
���������
�
��������

���%%	��	���������	)��	#������	.����	��"�������	��������	9���������"�	
#������/�	:������	���	(�������	��������	���	�������	.����	���"��	
��	���	(��#����	#��	������	��	��	��������	��	���#�	���	��������	�%	
%��������	�����#(����	�	#������	���	��6������	����	���	�%%����	
�%	�����#(����	����	�����	��4���	(����1	
	

	 �� ����	���	����������	��	.�	����"����	)��	��##�����	
����������	����	���	����������	������	���	(��	%������	.�	
!�"����#�����	 �����	����	��((�����	.�	���	(������	�����	
�������	�����	��������	��.2���	��	���	�#���#����	��������	
.�����	
	

	 �;�	 �'()$*��,& #/�0	
	

	
	

•� 	 !�"����#�����	 �����	������	��������	����	�%	�	(�����	���	�����	
���	��%������	�%	�������	���	����	����	��	%��	�	#������	���	
#������	#��	.�	��	���4	�%	�����4�	)����%���	��	�����	��	�������	
����	����	����������	����	���	%��������	����������	�����	�������	
�����	���������	
�

	 *�	 �	�������	��)�	�����#	#���	.�	(������	��	���	�����	
���������	���	����"�����	#������	���#�1	
	

	 ,�	 ���	��)�	�#����	��������	����	��#(��	����	���	 �#�	
$%%���	��������	���	����##�����	.�	��"��	���	��������	
&������	���������	���	6������	�%	�#����	���	����	.�	��������	
%��	,<	����	

	
	 ;�	 ���	��)�	�����#	����	.�	��(�.��	�%	.����	����������	����	

�	����������	"����.��	%��#��1	
	

	 =�	 ��	���	��#��	���	(��#����	���	�(��	%��	�����	�����	����	.�	�	
#�#.��	�%	���%%	(������	���	����	�##��������	����	�#����	
���	��������	���#	��	���	"����.��	%��#��	�(��	��6����	�%	
���	#�#.��	�%	�	���(����.��	���������1	

	
	 -�	 �	������	����	.�	���(�����	��	���	��������	��	���	(��#���	

��"�����	����	��)�	��	��	�(�������1	
	

	 8�	 ���	���������	��(���#���	����	.�	��%��#��	�%	���	��)�	
�����#	��	���	���4���	(��(����1	

	
	 >�	 ��	�#�������	(����	.�����	#���	.�	(������	��	����	

#������	���#	��	����	���%%	���	�����	��������1	
	

	 <�	 �����	#���	.�	��������	���%%	(������	�������	���	#������	
���#�	��	���	��#��	����	�����#����	���	��4���	(����1	

	
	 ?�	 �	��������	����	.�	#���������	���������	���	�������	�%	����	

��(��"�����	���4����	5�	����	�������	���	����	��#�	�5�	

Page 41



����������	
����������������������
����
���������
�
��������

������������	��#.��	�7(���	����	�%	�������	���	��#�	����	
��##�����	���	��#�	����	������1	

	
	 •� 	 ���	��(�����������	���	����������	��	.�	����"����	)��	��##�����	

����������	����	��	�������	���	����������	(��	%������	.�	
!�"����#�����	 �����	���	�������	���	��������	(��	%�������	
 ���"��	#�#.���	����	���������	�.���	��"���	��)�	��	���	
����"�����	���#�	���	������	��	��	.�	�����	��	���	#������	���	���	
������	����	��)�	���	#���������	���#	���	�����%���	���������	-	
�����	.�	�#�����	��	%�������	
	

	 -�	 �	������	����	.�	���(�����	��	���	��������	��	���	(��#����	
���	��	����	�����#���	���#	��"�����	����	��)�	��	��	
�(�������1	
	

	 •� 	 ����	����	����������	����	���������	8	���	���	(������(��"�	������	
��	������	���	��#�	��#��	������	�����	(��.��#�	����	��)�	������	
.�	��(������	)����%���	���������	8	�����	.�	�#�����	��	%�������	
	

	 8�	 ���	���������	��(���#���	����	.�	��%��#��	�%	���	��)�	
�����#	��	���	���4���	(��(����	������	=<	�����1	
	

	 •� 	 ���	��##�����	����	����������	����	���������	<	������	.�	
�#�����	��	��	���	%���	����	��	�����	����	(����	.������	������	���	
�����#���	���#�	��	���	���	���������	%��	��������	���%%	��	.�	
�������	����	���#	���	�����%���	���������	<	�����	.�	�#�����	
��	%�������	
	

	 <�	 �����	#���	.�	�5�	��������	���%%	(������	������	���	��������			
(��#����	��	���	��#��	����	�����#����	���	��4���	(����	���	
����	�������	��	.����	��((����1	
	

	 •� 	 ������������	#�#.���	����������	����	��	�����	����	����������	
�������	����	��)�	���	���	������	�%	���	����"�����	�������	���	��	
���	���������	�����	����	���������	�.2����"�	��	��"�	����������	
����������	��	�������	����	��	%�������	
	

�(�����	���������	*�	 ��)�	����	(���������	��	����	��	������	.�	"�����	��	
(�.���	�����1	
	

�(�����	���������	,�	 �����	����	.�	�	������	�%%���	�����	��)�	�#����	���	.�	
"�����	.�	���	���(����.��	�����������1	

	
	 �=�	 ��%# *#$%"�%&��0$).� "�&�%-��,�-�

�
	 •� 	 ���	&�����	������	��������	�%	���	(����.�����	�%	��������	��������	���	

(��#�����	)���	���	����������	��	.�	����"���	���	#�#.���	
����������	����	��	���	���������	��	���	�	���������	��	������	����	
��	��������	����	��#�����	��	���	(��#����	��	%�������	
�

Page 42



����������	
����������������������
����
���������
�
��������

�(�����	���������	;�	 ����	 �����	 ���	 #�#.�����(	 ��	 ���	 (��#����	 �����	 .�	
��%����	 �%	 ���	 (�����	 ���	 ���	 �.��	 ��	 (������	
������%�������	.������	�����	(�������(�	����	�%	.����	���	�	
�������(���	#��4�	

	
������	����	��"���	��4��	����	�������	���	�%	���	�.�"�	��(������������	���	�((��������	.�	
�������	��.2���	��	#��������	����������	���������	��	���	���������	���	,++;	����������	
����������	����	���	�((�������	�(�������	��������	�����	������	����	!�"����#�����	 �����	
��	�#�����	�.�"�	���	�(�����	����������	*3;�	
	

���� 	�	���������	�����
	
)����	����	��	���#�	�%	�7�#(�	.��������	
	
	
	
	
	

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



����������	
����������������������
����
���������
�
��������

����������	
����������������������
���
�

��������	�
����������
�

���������
�
����������	
�����	��	���	������	
����������	������	����	������	
�����������	������	���	����	�����	�������	��������	
	
����	��	�����������		 �����	
������!	"	#��!��	$���	�������	"	������	#�������%	&������	
�������	'�����	"	������	(�)����������	'�����	&�������	
	
*��	������%	�������	��	++�,,	��	���	��������	��	-�,,	.��	
	
�����������	
�
�������������������������������������������
������	����������	����
�����������������
����
�������������������������������������
�����	�������������������	�������������������
���������
�������������	
	

���� 
����������������
���
����������
�����
	
�%����	����	����������	
�����	��	�..������	��	�����	���	����������	������	�..������	��	
����	�����	���	����	������%�	
	
	

���� ����
�
��������������������
	
*����	����	��	������������	��	��������	����	�!	�����������	��	����������	����	���	����	��	
��������	
	

���� ��
�� ��!�"����#!���������
	
*����	����	��	�����	��	�����/�	��%���	��������	����)��	�����	����	����	����%������	�%�����	
����������	����	�����	��)��%	����%��	���	��������	��	���	����	����/�	����	����	�����.���	
���	����������	*��	.����	���������	����	����������	����	�����	���	���	����%��	���	��������	
��	���	����	����/�	����	����	�����.���	���		
	
	

���� "�
���������������������������$$
��!�%�&'�(������)���
�%����
#!��
!*%���)��!�����
	
*��	���������	��)��%	"		
	
���	 ����������	���	��.���	����	���	 �������	���	��������!	���)����0	

	
���	 ����������	 ���	 ��.�����������	����	 �!	 �	 ��.���������)�	 ��	 (�)����������	

'�����0	
	

���	 �����	����	���	�..������/�	��.���������)�	����0	
	

Public Document PackPage 45



����������	
����������������������
����
���������
�
��������

•� ���	*�������!	$�����	'����	���	.��������	��	+,	�.���	-,+,	���	��	
���	�!	�������	 ��%�����	����	���	 ���	���	���	���%����	�����	��	���	
��1��	�!	$��22�	'��	��	�3.���	���	��������0	

•� ��	�.������	��3	�����	���.�	�.����	������	���	������!	��������%	���	
��	4����!	$����0	����	��	�����	���	�����	���)�0	

•� ���	*�������!	���	���	 �	 %���	.��	 ���	 ����	�����	 ����	 ����	�����	
��)�	����	���	��%���0	

•� ���!	����	��	���	5,��	�������1��	����	�����	��	�	���	��	�������	���	��	
��	.�������	���!	�����	���	���	����	��	���	��	����	.�������	��	����	���	
.��������0	

•� +56-,7	 ��	 ���	 �����)��	 ��	 %��������	 ����	 ++�,,.�	 ��	 �����%��	
�.����%0	

•� ���	 �����	 ���)�	���	���	������	%��2��	���	85��	 ����������	 ��	��	 ���	
�3������	�����0	

•� �����	����	��	��9�������	����	��!	��	���	���������0	
	

���	 ����������	�	��.�����������	�����	���	��������%	��9����)��	��	��������	
	

	 +�		 �+�,�-�./-�/0���12.3���.��-3�	"		
	

	 •� 	 �����	 ����	 �	 ��.���������)�	 ��	 (�)����������	 '����	 ����	 ���	
.������	��	��������	��	�	�����������	����	����	�����������	.��.������	
���)�	 ��9�����	 ���	 ������	 ��	 ���	 �����	 ��	 �	 ������!	 ��	 ����	 ��%��	
�����	 �����������	 ��	 �����	 ���������	 ���	 ����	 .������	 ��	 ��1��!	 ��	
�����	�������	����	��%��	�����	�����������	��	������%	�����	++�,,.�0	
�

	 •� 	 ���	%���%�	����	�����	�����	��	�	.��.����	)��������	.�22�	����)��!	
���)���	 ��	 �������	 ��	 ���	 ����	 ��	 ���	 ����	 ��	 *�������!	 �)����	
�����	 ��!	 ����	 ��%��	 )��������	��)�����	 ��	 ��1��!	 ��	 �������	 ���	
���������	 ��	 ����	 ������0	 ����	 ���	 ����������	 ��	 ��	 ����)���	 ���	
�.�����	���������	+	���	�����	��	�������	���	��������0�
	

	 •� 	 ���	 ����������	 �3��������	 )����������	 �!����	 ����	 ����	 ��	 ��	
�.�������	�����%����	���	������%	.�����	���	���	.��������	��	��	�	
������	��	�����	�����������	��	�����	���������	���	������	���������	
���	��	�.������	�����	++�,,.�0	����	���	����������	��	��	����)���	
����)��	 �������	 ���	 ���	 �����)�	 ����������	 �)������	 ���	
.�������	��	��..���	����0�
	
	

	 •� 	 ����	 ��%��	 ������	 ��	 ���	 ����	 !���	 ���	 ���	 �����%�	 ����	 ���	 ���	
.��������	��	��	�	������	��	�����	�����������	��	�����	���������0	����	
���	����������	 ��	��	����)���	���	�.�����	 ���������	-	���	�����	
��	�������	����0	
	

	 -�		 �+�,�-�./-�/0��+.4���-���.�/+��+	"		
	

	 	 �����	����	��	��.������������0	
	

Page 46



����������	
����������������������
����
���������
�
��������

	 :�	 �+/��3�./-�/0��5.2�+�-�0+/4���+4	"		
	

	 	 �����	����	��	��.������������0	
	

	 ;�	 ��12.3���0����"	
	

	 	 �����	����	��	��.������������0�

	
�%����	����	��)��%	��1��	����	�������	���	���)�	��.�����������	���	�..��������	��	%������	
���9���	��	����������	����������	����	���	�..������/�	�.������%	��������	���	���	��������%	
�.�����	�����������	
	
�.�����	���������	+	"	��	.�22�	����)��!	)�������	���	��	�����	��	���)�	���	����	.��1��%	����	
�����	++�,,.�	
	
�.�����	���������	-	"	��	�����	���	��	������	���	����	!���	��	���	�����%�	����	�����	++�,,.��			
	

���� "�
�������������������������#!�����������#
�%�����(����

��
��%���)��!�����
	
�%����	����	����	����	��	��9������	��	-:	��%���	-,++	��	��	���	����������	��������!	���	���	
�������������	��	���	�..��������	����%	�����	
	

���� �*�����#!���������
	
*����	����	��	�����	��	�3��.�	���������	
	
	
	
	
	

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48



����������	
����������������������
����
����������
�
��������

����������	
����������������������
���
�

��������	
�������	����
�

���������
�
����������	
����	��	��	������	
����������	����������	����	������	
����������	�������	
	
���������	���	��������	�����������	������	���	��������	
	
����	��	���������	������	��������	 	
������	!��	���"���	 	#�����	
��������	$�������	��%��	
&�����	 	#�����	'�%����"����	&����	$������	���	����	(������	 	��"������	#�����	
$�������			
	
)��	"�����	�����	�	*+�++	�"	���	��������	�	*�,-	�"�	
	
�����������	
�
�������������������������������������������
������	����������	����
�����������������
����
�������������������������������������
�����	�������������������	�������������������
���������
�������������	
	

���� ��������������������������������������
	
������	��	����������	
���	��	��������	��	�����	���	����������	���������	��������	��	
����	�����	���	���	"������	
	

���� ���������������������������
	
)����	����	��	�����������	��	������	"���	��	�����������	��	����������	���	��	����	��	
�������	
	

���� ����� ��!�"����#!���������
	
)����	����	��	��"�	��	�����.�	�����	���������	
	

���� �����$������������������������������������%��&	�����������
����%���'��!�����
	
������	��	���	��"	��	��/������	�	0	#���"���	1+**��	�	���	����������	���������	���	
��	������������	��	�	������������	"���	��	��	��������	�����	
	

���� "���������������������������#!�����������#��%�����$����
������%���'��!�����
	
)��	��""���	��%���	 		
	
2�3	 ����������	��	�����	���"	��	�������	���	��""����	#��%����4	

	

Public Document PackPage 49



����������	
����������������������
����
����������
�
��������

2�3	 �����	���"	��	��������.�	�����	����������%�4	
	

2�3	 �����	���"	��	��������.�	��������4	
	

2�3	 ����������	��	������������	"���	��	�	����������%�	��	��%��	���	
��������	!�����4	
	

2�3	 ����������	��	������������	"���	��	�	����������%�	��	'�%����"����	
&����4	
	

2�3	 ����������	��	�������������	"���	��	��������	������4	
	

2�3	 �����	���"	��	��������.�	�����	����������%�	���	
	
2�3	 ��	����	���	�	��	�����	������	�	���	�"��	���"����	��	����	

�������	���	�����	������	���	�������	&����	���	&������	����������4	
	

2��3	 �������	�����	��	���%����	��"������	����"���	�	�������	��	���	
������	��	����	���%����	���	��	�	����4	
	

2���3	 ����	�	�������	����%���	�����	�����	���	������	���"	��	����	���	
�����	�����	��	���	���	��	�""�����	����	�	��	�����	��	���������		
���	������	���	������	�����	��	��"�%��	���	������	��������4	
	

2�%3	 ���	���������	����	�����	������	���	5������	���	��������	
����"���	"���	5������	���	��������	��	"�"����	�����������	
���	���	������"�	��	��������	��	��������	��	��	����4	
	

2%3	 �	���	��	������	�	��������	��	���	����"���	�����	��%�	����	
�����"���	��������		)��	�������	���	��"��	�	���	����	��������	���	
�6�	���%���	���	�������	����	�������	��	����	��	����	%������	
�������"��	��������"���	������4	
	

2%�3	 ��	�������	��	��	����	���	�������	�����������	��	��/����	�	
������	��"����	���	��	���	������	��	"���	����4	
	

2%��3	 ��	��������	����	�	��	����	���	�	���	&�����	��	5�����	��	
��	"�����	���	�	"�6�"�"	�������	��%��	��	-7��4	
	

2%���3	 �������	�"����	����	"���"���	)����	����	��	��"�������	��	���	��	
��	��������	���	������	�������	�	��	������������	����	���	��	
����	���	��	���������	�	��	���	���"	���	�����	)����	����	��	
����������	���������	��	�����	���6�"��	���	���	��"��	����	"��	��	
�����	��	5������	���������	��	�����	�����	�	��	"���	����4	
	

2�63	 ����	����	#8�	�������	����	%���	�����	��	���	����	���	����	
��)�	��%�����	��	��	����4	
	

263	 ��	���������	�������	�����	��%�	��	�����%�	�"���	��	���	��	��	
���������	��/���%���		)��	��������	���	��	�����	��	���	��������	

Page 50



����������	
����������������������
����
����������
�
��������

�����	��	��	����	������	��	���	�����	�	��	��	���	���	��%������	
�������	��	�	����	����4	
	

26�3	 ��	������"�	��	��"������	��%�	����	�6���������	�����	��������	
�����	��	�6�����	�����4	
	

2�3	 ����������	�������������	�����	��	���������	��/���%��	��	�������4	
	

	 2*3	 �(�)�*+,*�,-���./+0���+��*0�	 		
	

	 •� 	 ����	"��	��	��	��������	��	�����	��%���	���"	������	�����	��	
"�����	����	%������	��	"��	������	������	���������	�����������	
������	��	�����	��	"������	�	+-�++�"4�
	

	 �� ���	���	����������	�	��	����%��4	
	

	 •� 	 ����	"��	��	��	��������	��	�6�����	�����	��%���	���	�	��	
��������	��	�5���"��	���������	���	��	"�����	����	%�������	
����	��	��	���������	�������	����������	�	������	��������4�	
	

	 �� ���	���	����������	�	��	����%��4	
	

	 •� 	 ����	"��	��	��	��������	��	��%���	��	�����	%�"�	���	�������	����	
����	���"	������	��	��	%������4�
	

	 �� ���	���	����������	�	��	����%��4	
	

	 •� 	 ����	"��	��	��	��������	��	��%���	��	������	���	��9�������	��	
�������	��	��	�""�����	%������4		
	

	 �� ���	���	����������	�	��	����%��4	
	

	 •� 	 ����	"��	��	�����	��������	���"	�������	�"����	��������	
����������	���������	��	��	�""�����	%������4		�
	

	 �� ���	���	����������	�	��	����%��4	
	

	 •� 	 ����	���	�������	��	�	�����	���������	�����	������	���	�����	
��%�	����	��������	���	��	��������	�	��	����	���	���������	
�����	���	������	��������	���	��%�	�����"��	��	����	
����������	��	����	��%���4	�
	

	 �� ���	���	����������	�	��	����%��4	
	

	 •� 	 '�%����"����	&����	���%����	������	��	!��"���	����"��	���	
8��������	!��/���	:�����	��	���%��	���	 	������	��������	�����	
���	��������	��	$�����	1+*+�	)���	���	�	�����	���%��	���	�����	
���������	����	��5�����	�	�����	��	���	��	���%��	���	���	��	
�	�%���	���������	��	;����	���	<��������	�����6�"����	=+++	
����������	��	�����	>11	���������	����	�����%���	)��	

Page 51



����������	
����������������������
����
����������
�
��������

�����"����	��	��	�����	���%��	��������	��	��	��������	����	
�������	����	���������	����%����	��	����	��������������	)��	
������	�����	�	��������	���	��	�������	���	����	�����	������4	
	

	 213	 �(�)�*+,*�,-��(+1���*���+�,(��(	 		
	

	 •� 	 ������	���	����	��	%��	����	������	�	��%�	����	�������	
��������	���	����	������	�	�����"�	����	��������	��	��	%������	
��	��	���"���	��	�	������	�����	���	���	���	������	�	�"���	��	
��%���	��	%�������	���	��������	�������4	
	

	 �� ���	���	����������	�	��	����%��4	
	

	 •� 	 ��	����	���	�������	�	���	����	�������"��	����	��	�	������	
��������	����	�	���	���%�����	����	�����	��	����"�������	��	
����"���	���	���	%������	���	��	�����	����������	��	������	
%������	��������	���������	���%����	5�����	���	��	����	���%�����	
���"����	��	����������	��	%�������	���	��������4	�
	

	 �� ���	���	����������	�	��	����%��4	
	

	 •� 	 ����	���	��	�������	���	��	���"���	�	����"�	�	���"�	"����	
�����	�����	��	�����	��%�	��	�"���	��	���"�	���	��	��������	��	
����	���������4	�
	

	 �� ���	���	��	����������	�	��	����%��	��	"�"����	���	��	
�����%�	���	���	�����	���	�%������	��	���4	
	

	 •� 	 ��	�%������	��������	��	��	!�����	������	��	��������	��	���"�	
��%���	���	��	��"����%�	�"���	�����	)���	����	��	�%������	
������	��	��	"�/����	��	���"�	��	���	����	��������	������	
11�++���	���	+0�++����	)��	����	�"�	���	���	���"�	���	������	
+1�++���	���	+,�++���	?������	#������	���	#�����4	
	

	 •� 	 ��	!�����	���%����	������	��	��	���"�	�����	��	��	��"����%�	
�"���	����	��	�����	��	���"����	���	������4	
	

	 2@3	 �(,�0+,*�,-��2+/�(�*�-(,1���(1	 		
	

	 •� 	 ����	���	��	������������4	
	

	 2,3	 ��./+0���-��� 	
	

	 •� 	 ����	���	�����	�	��	�	��������	��	������	��������	���	��	��	��	
�%��	��	�	"�/��	�������	������	"��	��	��	����	�	�������	5����	
������	���	��	�����	��"���"���	������	�����4	�
	

	 �� ���	���	��	����������	�	��	����%��	��	��	��������	��	
��	!�����	���	��	�	����%��	������������	���	���	
��""���4	

Page 52



����������	
����������������������
����
����������
�
��������

	
	 2-3	 �2�(�(�3(���*�+,*��4��

	
	 •� �����	

	
;�"����	�����%��	��%���	�����	���"	��	����������%�	��	��%��	���	��������	!�����	���	
��	����������%�	���"	'�%����"����	&����	��	���	����������	���	������	�	���	�	��	
�6�����	��"����%�	�"����			
	
;�"����	����������	��	��������.�	��������	��������	���	������������	"����		&���%��	
���	���	��	��������	��	��������	���	��"�������	��	����	�����	��	��	�����%�	
��"����%�	�"���	��	��	���%�����	��	���"�	���	��������	��	���%�����	��	������	��������	
���������	��/���%���	
	
;�"����	�����%��	��	���	���"���	�����	����	"���	������	�	��	�����		8	���	��������	
���������	������	�����	��	������	�	��	���"���	���	�	��	������	5�����	���	5������	
���%����	)���	�����	�����	��	������"�	��	���������	������	���9������	����%����	���	%�������	
���������	��	��	�����	
	
;�"����	����������	��	�����	"���	��	��	��������	���	���	��	����	����	�	��	#8�	
����������	&���%���	"�"����	���	��	�����%�	���	�����	�����%�	���	�������	��	����	
�����	��	�	��"�	�	��	�����	��	�	#8�	���������	������	��������	��	�	������	��������	8	
���	����	���	��	��������	��	����	�	������	"��	��������	�	��	�������	���	%�����	
���������	
	
;�"����	���	�����%�	����	���	������	�	��	���������	������	��������	������	��	��	
�������	���	�����	���"	��	��������	���	�"����	���"	��	�������	��	�����		;�"����	���	
��	�����%�	�	���	������	��	��	��������	�����	��	����	�	������	��	�����	���	�"����	
�����������	�	���%��	������	���������	
	
;�"����	����������	��	����������	��	���������	����	��	��	����	������	���	����������	��	
�������		;�"����	���	��	������	��	��������.�	�������	���	�����	��	����	���������	�	
���	����	������	��	����	�����	��	���������	��"�	�������	���"	��	���"���	������	�	��	
����	��	��	�����	
	
������	��	��%���	����	���	������	���	��	��	���%�	�������������	��	����������	��	
��������	
	

�	�� �5�����#!���������
	
)����	����	��	��"�	��	�6�"�	���������	
	


��� "���������������������������#!�����������#��%�����$����
������%���'��!���6�
������&7���
	
;����	1=	�������	
	
	
	
	

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



����������	
����������������������
����
��������	��������������

����������	
����������������������
���
�

��������	�
�������������
�

���
�����
�
����������	
�����	��	���	������	
����������	���	�����	����	������	
����������	�������	
	
����	��	�����������		������	
�������	�	������	����	�������	�	 �����	��������!	"##����	
$������	%�����	�	 �����	&�'����������	%�����	"##����	����	������	�	&�'����������	%�����	
"##�����	
	
(��	������!	�������	��	)*�**	��	���	#�������	��	+�**	,��	
	
�����������	
�
�������������������������������������������
������	����������	����
�����������������
����
�������������������������������������
�����	�������������������	�������������������
���������
�������������	
	

���� ������������������������� ���!��������
	
�!����	����	����������	
�����	��	�,,������	��	�����	���	����������	���	�����	�,,������	
��	����	�����	#��	����	������!�	
	

���� ���"�������
����������
����
	
(��	#�������!	�����������	�#	��������	���	����	��	�	����������	��	����������	����	���	����	
�#	��������	
	
���� �#$���� �%&� �$��


��'�(��
����%$� �$�������

����������	���	
�����	

+-	�	$�'���	�#	
��������	�������	�	
 ��,#���	����	

 ��	��	�	�����	����	
����������	

��������	

	
���� �����)
�*�+����,*
���

���

	
(����	����	��	�����	�#	�.��,�	���������	
	

���� �� ��-���������
�
�"�������!�
�����������
.��/���� �������
����.��"0��*�����
	
(��	���������	��'��!	�		
	
/�0	 ����������	���	��,���	#���	���	��������	#��	���������	 ��'����1	

	
/�0	 ����������	���	�������	��,������������1	

	

Public Document PackPage 55



����������	
����������������������
����
��������	��������������

/�0	 �����	#���	�	��,���������'�	�#	&�'����������	%�����1	
	

/�0	 �����	#���	���	,�������	�������	������2�	��,���������'�	���	���	���������1	
	

/�0	 �����	#���	���	����!�����	,�������	��,��'����	���	���	,�������	����!��1	
	

/#0	 �����	#���	����������	,������1	
	

/!0	 �����	#���	�	��,���������'�	�#	&�'����������	%�����	�����	
	

	 •� 	 ����	��'�	�����'��	���,������	�#	�.�����'�	�����	�����!	#���	���	
,�������	 #���	 ���������	 ��	  ��,#���	 �����	 ���	 ��'��,���	 $���	
���	��'�	�'������	�����!	���3	��	��������	4**51	
	

	 •� 	 �����	 6�'�����	 4*)*	 ����	 ��'�	 ���������	 �����	 ������	 ��	 ��.	
��,�����	���������1	

	
	 •� 	 ��	 )7	 8������	 4*))	 �##�����	 ���������	 ��������	 �#	 ���	 ��������!	

����������	 ���	 ����������	 ����'�����	 ����!	 �������	 ���	 ��	 ���	
,������1	

	
	 •� 	 ��	 )9	 8������	 4*))	 �	 ������	 ���	 ����	 ��	 ���	 ,�������	 �������	

������	����	��,���	��	���	����!�����	,�������	��,��'����	���	����	
����!��	 ��������!	 ���	 ������	 ���������	 ��	 �##�����	 ���	 ��'����!	
����	�#	�##�����	�����	���	��������!	���	4**+1	

	
	 •� 	 ��	 44	 8������	 4*))	 ���	 7	�����	 4*))	�##�����	���������	 #������	

��������	�#	����������	���	����������	����'�����	����!	�������	���	��	
���	,������1	

	
	 •� 	 ��	 �����	 4*))	 ���	 ����	 ����!��	 ���	 �,�3��	 ��	 ��!�����!	 ���	

������	���������	���	���	��'����	����	���	#������	��������	�����	
��3���	������	��	����	���3��!	�	��'���	�#	���	,�������	�������1	

	
	 •� 	 ��	 +	 8���	 4*))	 �##�����	 �!���	 ���������	 ��������	 �#	 ���	 �������	

����������	 ���	 ����������	 ����'�����	 ����!	 �������	 ���	 ��	 ���	
,�������	 	 (��	 ����!��	 ���	 ��'����	 �#	 ���	 ����������	 ��	 ���	
,�������	�������1	

	
	 •� 	 ��	 -	 8���	 4*))	 �##�����	 �!���	 ���������	 ��������	 �#	 ���	 �������	

����������	����!	�������	���	��	���	,������1	
	

	 •� 	 ��	 4	 8���	 4*))	 �##�����	 �!���	 ���������	 ��������	 �#	 ���	 �������	
����������	���	���	����!��	���	 ����������	��	���,	���	�����	���	
���	�!���	��'����	�#	���	����������	��	���	,�������	�������1	

	
	 •� 	 ���	�����	��������	��	������	#���	���	�����	��'���	������	���	,�����	

�����	 #��	 ��'�	 ��������	 ���	 3����3�	 �����	 �����	 ��	 ����	 ��	 �	
:�����	���	 �������	��!��1	
	

Page 56



����������	
����������������������
����
��������	��������������

	 •� 	 ���,���	 ���	 �������	 ����������	�������	 ���	 �����	 ���	 ����!	 ��#�	
�,��	�����!	�������������1	
	

	 •� 	 �������	����������	���	���	����!	���,����	����	���	���	����������	
����������	 ��!�	 ������������	�#	 �	 �����	 �������	�����	 ���	 ��	 �������	
�##����'�	 ���	 ��	 ��	 �����������	 ����	 ��'�	 �����	 ��!������	
�������������	���	 ���	,��'�����	�#	 #���������	 #��	��3��!	�����	���	
����'��	#���	���	�������1�
	

/�0	 �����	#���	����������	,������	���	����������	�������	��,������������	����1	
	

	 •� 	 ���	  ��,#���	 ����	 ���	 ����	 �����	 ����!��	 ��	 �	 ����������	 �#	
�����;����	 ���������	���	��'�	��!������	�����!�����	�����	 �������	
����������1	
	

	 •� 	 ����	��'�	���	��	,��	�,	����	����	�����	�����!	#���	���	,��	����	
��	��!��	������!	�,���	���	����,����	��!���1	
	

	 •� 	 ���	�������	����������	�����	����	���	�����	������	���,	��	)),�	���	
����	 �����	 ���	 �������	 ������	 ��	 ������	 ���	 ����	 ����	 ���	
��,,��1	
	

	 •� 	 �	�����	�#	�'������	���	����	3�,�	�����!	���3	��.	�����1	
	

	 •� 	 ���	���3��!	����	���	�����������	��	�����	,�������	��	���	������	
������1	
	

	 •� 	 ���	 ��'��	 �#	 �����	 ����	 ��	 ,�������	��	 ���	 ,������	 ��	 ���	 ������	
���	,������	 ��	�.�������	�.�����'�	��	 �����	��,�������	 ����	 ��	 ���	
�'����!1	
	

/�0	 �����	#���	���	,�������	�������	�������	��,���������'�	����1	
	

	 •� 	 ���	,��	���	��	��	����	'��	�������	��	)	 �,������	4*))	���	��	
����	����	�����'��1	
	

	 •� 	 �������	 (�'����	 ���	 ���	 ,�������	 �������	 ������	 ���	 ���	
����!��<�,�	 ��	���,�������	 #��	���	���	��	���	����!�����	�#	���	
,������1	
	

	 •� 	 ������	 ���	 �������	 ��	 ��'�3��	 ��	�����	 ��'����	 ���	 '����	 �#	 ���	
,������1	
	

	 •� 	 �������	 (�'����	 ����	 ���	 ���,�������	 #��	 ���	 �������!	 �#	 ���	
����!��	�#	���	,������1	
	

	 •� 	 ���	 ���	 ��������	 ��	 ���	 ���������	 ��	 ����'�	 ���	 ��!������	
�������������	 �������	 ��	 �����	 �#	 ���	 �������	 ����������	 ���	
���,����	����1	
	

Page 57



����������	
����������������������
����
��������	��������������

/=0	 �����	#���	���	,�������	�������	�������	�������	����1	
	

	 •� 	 ��	 +*	��!���	 4*))	 �	������!	 ���3	 ,����	����	������	 ��������	
���	$�����	���!��	���	�	����!�����	,���	���	��'����	 ��'��'��!	
����������	����������	��	��	,�����	��	���	�������1	
	

	 •� 	 ����������	 ����������	 ����	 ��!!�����	 ��������!	 ���������	 !��>��!	
#��	���	,������	��	���	���	������	���	�����	������	#������1	

	
/30	 �����	#���	���	����!�����	,�������	��,��'����	����1	

	
	 •� 	 ��	���	����	�,,������	���	�,�	�����	8������	4*))1	

	
	 •� 	 ��	 ��������	 ���	 ,������	 ���	 �#	 �����	 �����	 ��	 �	 �����	 �����	 #��	

�,,��.�������	���#	��	����1	
	

	 •� 	 ������!�	 ���,������	 ,������������	 �������	 ��	 �����	 ����	 ��	 ���	
�'����!	��	���	���	������	���	,������	��	����	����1	
	

	 •� 	 ��	 ���	 ���	 �����	 �#	 ���	 ���	 ���,������	 �����'��	 ���	 �������	 ��	
&�'����������	%�����1	
	

/�0	 �����	#���	���	,�������	����!��	�����	
	

	 •� 	 ��	���	 ���	�������	,��	����!��	���	���	���3��	��	 ���	,������	
#��	��'��	�������			
	

	 •� 	 �����	����!	����	�����	�#	�����3��	����	��	���	#����	�������	���	
����	�#	���	���	���##1	
	

	 •� 	 ��	���	���	#����	�����	�#	���	���	����������	��	���	�������1	
	

	 •� 	 ��	���	�����!	��	�����	����!��	����	���	�����	���������1	
	

	 •� 	 ,����	��	����	,�������	��	���	�.,�������	�#	���3��!	��	�	��!������	
��	'������	�����1	
	

	 •� 	 ��	 ���	 ��������	 ��������	 ���	 
��	 ?����#�������	 ���	�����	 ��,�	 ��	
������	�	,�������	�������1	
	

�������	 ����������	 ���	 ���	 ��,������������	����	 �����	 ���	 ,��'������	 �#	 ,�����	
��������	 ��������!	 ��=����'��	 	 (���	 ���	 ���	 �����'�	 ����	 ���	 ����������	 ����������	
��!!�����	��������!	���������	!��>��!	�����	�����'�	���	���������	
(���	����	���������	����	���,���	��������	����!��	�#	����!�����	�#	���	,������	
�����	���	��	���,������	����	���	����������	��	���	��������		�������	#���	����	���	
��	 ,���	 ���	 ��	 �	 ���3	 �#	 �������������	 �������	 ���	 ,�������	 �������	 ������	
����!�����	,�������	��,��'����	���	����!��	
	
�������	�����	����	���	�����	���	����	���	=���	����	��	��!��	���	����	&�'����������	
%�����	���	�����'��	���,������	����	��!���	��	�����	

Page 58



����������	
����������������������
����
��������	��������������

	
�������	���	���	�����'�	���	�������	����!�����	,�������	��,��'����	���	��	�������	
�#	���	,�������	���	#���	��	���	���	�,�����!	����!�	����	��	���	,������	,�����������	
��	�������	���	���������	�#	���,������	�#	����	�����	,�����������	�����	��	���	�'����!�	
	
%�'��!	��3��	����	�������	���	���	����'���	��,������������	����	���	�������	�!����	���	
	
/)0	 &.�����	���	#�������!	����������	����'������	

/&0	���#�������	�#	��'�	�����	/�������0	
/:0	������!	�#	��������	�����	/�������0	
/%0	 &������������	 �#	 �	 �������	 ������,����	 �#	 ����	 #�����!	 ������	 /&0	 ��	 /:0	
/@������0	
/@0		���'�����	�#	#���������	#��	��3��!	�����	/�������0		
	

/40	 $���'�	���	�� 1	
	

/+0	 ����#�	 ���	 ����������	 �#	 ���	 �������	 ����	 ���	 ��������	 �#	 ���	 #�������!	
����������	
	
(����	 ��	 ��	 ��	 ��!����	���������!	 �#	 �����	 ��'���	 ��	 ���	 ���3��!	 ����	 ��	
,��'���	�����	#���	,������	���������!	�����	���������	

	
����  �����������������
�
�"�������!��"0��*���������

	
(��	���������	��'��!	�		
	
/�0	 ����������	���	��,���	#���	���	��������	#��	���������	 ��'����1	

	
/�0	 ����������	���	�������	��,������������	���	�����	 	 #���	���	 ����������	

,����	,������1	
	

/�0	 �����	#���	���	�,,�������	
	

	 •� ����	 #�������!	������������	���	#���,����	���	����	��'����	���	�	
��,	���	,��'����1	
	

	 •� ��	 ���	 ���3��!	 ����	 ��������	 ����	 �������	 ��	 #��������	 �	
��������	 ,���	 ��������!	  @�	 ����	 ��������	 ���##	 ��	 ����	 �#	 ���	 A	
'�����1	
	

	 •� ��	���	�.,�����!	��	�������	�	����	�,;���3��	���������1	
	

	 •� ����	 �����	 ���	 ����	 ��	 ��=�������	 #���	 ���	 �#	 ���	 ���,�������	
�����������1	
	

	 •� ����	��	���	���	���	8�>>	���	
����	:����'��	���	�����	#����'����	
	

/�0	 ����������	��,������������	�����	���	��������!	��=����'��	��	#�������	
	
	

Page 59



����������	
����������������������
����
��������	��������������

	 )0		 ���1�$�#%$�%2���#���$���#�%����	�		
	

	 	 �����	#���	��	����������	,����	�����	
	

	 	 •� ��	�.����	��	���	����	��?������	�����	���'������	����!	��	
��������	��	�����	���	��������	���	#���	���	����	�����	��	
���	���!�	#��	���	,�����	��	�������1	����	���	����������	
��	��	����'��������'��	�����	���	����	��	��,�����������	
#���	 ���	 ������	 ���	 ��	 �'������	 ����	 ����	 ���	 ��3���	 ��	
�����1	
	

	 	 •� ���	%��	���	:��������	���	����	�	��!���	#��	����3�	��	
���	,���	���	���	����	,��'�����	��	���	,�����	����!	����	
��	 ��'�	 ,��,��	 ���	 	 B���	 ����	 �������	 ����!	 ���	
���������	���	#��������	���	,�����	�����	#���	��	������	
��,�������	��	�����	���	����	����1	����	���	����������	��	
��	 ����'���	 ����'��	 �����	 ���	 ����	 ��	 ��,�����������	
#���	 ���	 ������	 ���	 ��	 �'������	 ����	 ����	 ���	 ��3���	 ��	
�����1�
	

	 	 •� ���	 ����	 �����	 ��	 ��	 ���!�	 ����	 ��	 �����	 ��	 ������	
��,�������	 ��	 ���,	 ,��,��	 !���!	 ��	 ���	 �����	 ���,	 ���	
�����!	�������	��	�������	������	���	����	��	���	���	��	
��	 ,������	 ,��,����1	 ����	 ���	 ����������	 ��	 ��	 ����'���	
����'��	 �����	 ���	 ����	 ��	 ��,�����������	 #���	 ���	
������	���	��	�'������	����	����	���	��3���	��	�����1�
	

	 40	 ��%��(�#%$�%2��3#4���$�2�%������	
	

	 	 •� �����	������	��	�����,����	�����	���	��	���	���������	
�'����������	 �#	 �������	 ��������	 ���	 #�������	 ����	 ��	 ��	
���!��	�#	����!	 ���=���	 ��	 �����	 �����!�	 ���	���;���	�#	
�������1	 ����	 ���	 ����������	 ��	 ��	 ����'���	 ����'��	
�����	���	����	��	��,�����������	#���	���	������	���	��	
�'������	����	����	���	��3���	��	������	
�

	 +0	 ���1�$�#%$�%2����4#(���#��$(���	
�

	 	 •� ��	��,������������	����	����1	
�

	 -0	 ���4#(�
�2����
�

	 	 •� ��	��,������������	����	����1	
�

	 70	 ��3����������$���#%$�	�		
	

	 	 •� �����
	
�!����	����	��'��!	��3��	����	�������	���	�#	���	���'�	��,������������	���	'��������	
�,,��������	��	�$�6(&�	��	#�������	

Page 60



����������	
����������������������
����
��������	��������������

	
/)0	 ���=���	 ��	���������	 ����������	 ���������	 ��	 ���	 ��������!	���	 4**+	 ���	

����������	����������	����	���	�,,�������	�,������!	���������	
	

���� �5�����,*
���

���
	
(����	����	��	�����	�#	�.��,�	���������	
	
	
	
	
	

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 62



����������	
����������������������
����
���������	��������������

����������	
����������������������
���
�

��������	
����������	
���
�

���������
�
����������	
�����	��	���	������	
����������	����	�����	����	������	
�����������	��������	���	���	���������	�������	��������	
	
� ���!���"	����������	#��!��	
	
����	��	����������"		������	��$	%	&��$��	�����	'����	%	&�������!	(������		
	
)��	������!	�������	��	*+�++	��	���	��������	��	,�*,	 ��	
	
�����������	
�
�������������������������������������������
������	����������	����
�����������������
����
�������������������������������������
�����	�������������������	�������������������
���������
�������������	
	

���� ����������������������������� ��������
	
�!����	����	����������	
�����	��	�  ������	��	�����	���	����������	����	�����	�  ������	
��	����	�����	���	����	������!�	
	

���� ���!�����������������������
	
)����	����	��	������������	��	��������	����	�$	�����������	��	����������	����	���	����	��	
��������		
	

���� �����"��#�$����%#���������
	
)����	����	��	�����	��	�����-�	��!���	���������	
	

���� �����&�������������!������� �&�!����'��������(%��)��*
��+�����
������)��!'��#�����
	
)��	���������	��.��!	%		
	
���	 ����������	���	�� ���	����	���	��������	���	��������$	���.����/	

	
���	 �����	 ����	 �	 �� ���������.�	 ��	 ��.��	 0	 ��������	 '�����	 ����	 ���	 ����	

��������!	��1����.��	����	���	����!	� ����	��	��������	�����%	
	

	 •� ���	  ������	 ���	 ��	 ���	 ���������	 ������	 ��	 ��� �$	 ����	 ���	
 �������	 �������	 ��	 ��� ���	��	  ��.����!	��)��	
���	��)�	���.��	
����	�.�������$	 ���2��	 ���	�3����������	)��	��)�	�$����	���	���	
��� �$	 ����	 ���	 �������	 ����������	 ��	 ��	 ���	 ���	 ��.�	 ������	
����!������/	
	
	
	

	

Public Document PackPage 63



����������	
����������������������
����
���������	��������������

	 •� ���	��)�	���!��	��	���	45	���$	4+**	����	����.��	����	���	����	
���.�	�$	 ������	��6����	���	�����	���	��	������.���	)��	 ���!��	
�  �����	��	��.�	����	�� ��	����	���	'�����	��������	���	��3�	��$�	
)����	���	�.������	����	�������	���	����	��	���	����	�����	���$	
���	����	��	���	 ��.����	��$�	�!���	�����	����	 �������	����	��)�	
��	���	5*	���$	���	����	���.�	���	��6��	����	���	 �������	��	���!��	
�����	 ���	 ��	 ������	 )��$	����	 �����	 ������.��	 �$	 ���	 '�����	7�!�	
)��	 �����	�����	)���	��)�	 �����!�	���	 .�����	�$	 ���	 ����������	
)��	 �����	����	�3������	 ����	 ���	������!	 ��	 ����	  ����	 ��	 ��	���	
����������	��	��	��	���	 �����	��������	��	��	��	���	��	��!���!	�����	
 ��������!��	 )���	 ��	 ��	 ����������	 ����	 ��!�������	 *8�4�	 ��	 ���	
&�������!	 ���	 4++5	 �7�����!	 9�!���������	 4++,�	 :.������	 ��	 �����	
�.����	 ���	 ��������	 ��	 ���	 ����������	 ��	 '�	 ����	 ����	 �����	 5	
��!���	4+**	���	'�	���	�������	�����	**	��!���	4+**/	

	
	 •� �����	���	�.������	��	����������	���6	��	�������	��	���	 ��������	(�	

���	45	���$	4+**	����	��������	��	���6��!	��	���	���	���������	��	���	
���	�� �����	��	��	�����	��	���	��)�	��	��	��� ��!	�������.��	��	
�������	 �����	 ���	  ������	 �������	 ������	 ���	  ������	 ���	 ����	
����6��!	 ������	 ���	 ����	 &����	 ����	 ��$	 ���	  �����	 ���	  ��������	
�������	��	��	����!�	�  �����	��	��	����3������	���	���������	����	
���.��$	����3�������	)��	����!�����	'�������	�� ��.����	��'��	����	
��	����	���	 �������	�������	������	�'&7��	���	����	����	��	��	����6	
����	��	��������	��	���	 �������	�����	����	�.����!�	)����	���	��	
����!��	 �������	 ��	 �	 �����	 ��	 ����6	 ���	 �����	 ���	 � ��6	 ���	
��������	��	���	����	��	�	 �����	.�������	:.������	��	����	���	��������	
��	���	����������	��������	��	���.�/	

	
	 •� ��	 ���	 5*	 ���$	 4+**	 �����	 ���	 ��	 ��������	 ��	 �������$	 �!!��.����	

��������	 ��	 ���	 .������$	 ��	 ���	  �������	 ��	 �	 �����	 ��6����$�	 )����	
����	 ����	 ��������	 ��	 ���6	 �����!	 ����	 ���������	 )��	 ���������	 ���	
�����!��	 ��	 �	 !��� 	 �����	 ����	 ������!	 �	 ������!	 ��	 ���	 #���	
��$����	 ���	 ����	 ���������	 ����	 ��������	 �����	 ���	  �����	 ����	
�� ��$��	���	���$	���	��	���	'�.�	� ��$	��	�������	���	����������	���	
����	���	��	 ������	��	����	��	�����/	

	
	 •� ���	���������	����	�����	��)�	�����!�	��	���	�������	��	���	'&7	

����	������	���	 �������	������	���	��������	���	��!���!�	�)��	 �����	
����	�3������	����	���	������!	��	����	 ����	��	��	���	����������	��	
��	��	���	 �����	��������	��	��	��	���	��	��!���!	�����	 ��������!��	
)���	��	��	����������	����	��!�������	*8�4�	��	���	&�������!	���	4++5	
�7�����!	 9�!���������	 4++,��	 )��	  �����	 ����	 ���������	 ����	 ���	
'&7	 ���	 ���	 ����	 ���	  �����	����	 ���	 ��������	 �������	 ���	 ���	 ���	
������	 ��.��.��	 �����	 ��	 ���	 ���	 ���	  �������	 ����	 ����	 �����	
�������	 )���	 ���	 ������������	 ��	 ���	 ��)��	 &������	 ����������	
����	 ����	 ����!	 ��������	 ��	 ����	 ��$	 ��	 ����6�	����	 ������$	 ����!	
��6��	�������	����	����	��	 ���������	�$	���������	�*	��	��������	��	
 �����	�����$	��	���	 �������	�������/	
	
	
	
	
	

Page 64



����������	
����������������������
����
���������	��������������

	 •� �.������	��	���	���.�	���	���������	��	���	�������	����������	��	'�	
����	 ����	 �����	 ;	 ��!���	 4+**���	 ��	 ����$����	 �������	
���������	�����	5*	 ���$	4+**	��������!	 ���	 ����	� 	 ��	 ���	���������	
)��	  �����	����	 �3������	 ����	 ���	������!	����	 ���	 ����$����	
���������	 ���	 ����	 ���	 ��	 ��	 ���	 ����������	 ��	 ��	 ��	 ���	  �����	
��������	 ��	 ��	 ��	 ���	 ��	 ��!���!	 �����	  ��������!��	 )���	 ��	 ��	
����������	����	��!�������	*8�4�	��	���	&�������!	���	4++5	�7�����!	
9�!���������	4++,/	
	

	 •� ��	 ���	 5	 �� ������	 �����	 ���	 �	 ������	 ��	 �������	 ���������	 ��<	
�����	��=�����	����	����	�� ��.�����	���	��	��	�� ��$��	��	��$	��$	
��	���	���6	����	���	 �������	������	� ��	�����	**�5+ �	�����	������	
)��	 �������	 ��	 ����	 ��������	 ����	 ����	 '�	 �������	 ���	 �!�	
#������!���	 .������	 ���	  �������	 ��	 ����	 ����	 ��	 *+�5+ �	 ���	
���������	����	 ���	 '&7	 ���	 ��=��������	 ��	 ��.�	 ����	 �� ��.�����	
��	���$	��	��	��������	� ��	�����	**�5+ ��		��	**�8, �	���	��������	
��������	 ��	 ���	 �������	���	�����.��	 ����	 �����	����	���������	
����6��!	���	��	����	�� ��.�����	 �������	)����	����	����	��������	
��	�����	�������	����������	��	��������	��	��!��	���	����!	��� ��$��	��	
����	 �����	 :.������	 ��	 ���	 ���.�	 ���	 ���������	 ��	 ���	 �������	
����������	��	�!�	������	#������!���	�����	8	�� ������	4+**	���	
'�	���	�������	�����	8	�� ������	4+**�		>�	���	�����	����	�����	
���	�	�$ ��!	�����	����	���	���������	��$��!	�������$	8	�� ������	
������	����	�������$	5	�� ������/	

	
	 •� �����	���	��������	��	���	5*	���$	���	 �������	���	����	����������	��	�	

����!��$	�	 �������/	
	

���	 �����	����	���	 �������	�������	������	%	
	

	 •� ���	 '&7	  �������	 �	 ������	 ��	 �������	 ����	  �� ��	 ���	 ����	 ���	
 ��������	 ����	 ��	 �����	 ����	 �	 �� ���������	 ��	 �� ������������	
����	�$	����������	 ������	��	��  ���	��	���	 ������	�������	�������	
)��	 ��������!	 �������	����	 ����	  �� ��	���	����	 ���	 ����������	
 ������	 ���	 ���	 ���	 ���	 ���	  ��������	 >�	 ������$	 �����	 �������	
������	����	�����	���	����	 ��.����	 �������	����	���	 �������	���	
����	 �����	 ���	 �������	'&7	 ���$	 ���	����	 ���	 ���	 �����	 ��	 �	 2���	
���������	 ��	 ���!��	 ���$	 ��������	 ���	  �������	 ��	 ��	 �	 ����	 ���	
�������$	 ��.��������	�����	 ���$	 .����	����	 �����	 �������	 ���	 �����$�	
(��	 �����	������	����	���$	���	����	 ������	��	���	 �������	����	
���	�������	�������	��	���	5*	���$	���	����	��	���	�������	�������	���	
 ��������	)��	'&7	���	!���	���	��	�������	���	���	!��������	���	���	
����	 �����	 ��	 ��� 	 ���	 .��������	 ����	 �������	 ���������	 ����	 ���	
 ������	 �������	 ������	 ���	����	 �	�����6�	 ��	 �������!	 ���	 :�!����	
�������	&��!��	�:�&�	��	���	���	 ������/	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

Page 65



����������	
����������������������
����
���������	��������������

	 •� ����	��	����-�	����	 ������	��	���	 �������	����	���	���$	���	����	
 �����? �����	���	���	���	�����	��	���	45	���$�	7�	����	����	���	����	
���	����	 ������	���	����	���	 ���$	���	������	���	���	�����	���	����	
����	 ���	 ����	 ��  ����	 ��	 �	  ��.����	 ���������	 ��	 ���������	 ���	
����	������	���	���	���$	���	����	����6��	�.��	���	���	������	��	
��	�6	��	!�	�����	7�	����	����	���	��$	��.�	��������	��	���	 �����	
���	���	��	����!	���������	������	����	����!	����6�	7�	���	��$	���	
���$	 ���	 ���	 ����	 ����6��!	 ���.��$	 ��	 ���	  �������	 ���	 ����	 ��	 ���	
����	 �������	 ��	 ���.�	 ���	 ����	 ��������	 7�	 ���	 �����	 ��	 ��6�	
�����!������	���	���	��	!��	����	 ����	��	���	������!	���	���	�����/	
	

	 •� ��	���	45	���$	���	 �� ��	����!	���	 ��	����	�����	��	�������	���	��	
�	����6	$��	���	���	��� 	����	���$	���	!�.��	���	����	��	���	����!	
���	  ��	 � �	 )���	 ��	��$	 ���$	 �����	 ��	 ����	 ��� ��!	 �������.��	 ��	
����6�	 ������	 ���	 ����	 	(��	 ��������	 ���	 ����	 ��	 ���	 ���	 ����	
���.���	)���	���	�������	��	���	�3������$	 ���	���	���	'&7	���	���	
����	��	����	���	���$/	
	

	 •� ��	��������	��	���	����  �������	��	���	��)�	�����!�	��	����	��	���	
���	6���	���	���	�����!�	���	����	�� ��	���	���	��	�����	��$	���	
����	 ���	  �����	����	 ���	 ����	  �� ��	 ��	 ���	 ����	 �����	7�	 ������	
����	��$���	����	���	����	� 	��	���	����	�����	���	 �����	���	����/	
	

	 •� ��	 ������	 ����	 ������	 �������	 ��	 ���	  �����	 ����	 ��	 ����!�	 ��	 ���	
 �������	��	���	45	���$	���	����	����6/	
	

	 •� ��	����	 ����	��	���	�!����	 ��	 ���	:�&	��.��!	 �����	������!�	��	���	
 ��������	 )���	���	 ��	 ��������	 ��������	 ���	 ���	 ��	 ����.����	 ��	
�����	  ��������	 )��$	 ���	 ���	  ��.�����$	 ���	 �����	 ���	 ����	 ��	
 ������	���	���������	��	���	���	�3 �����	��$	 �������	��	���	5*	
���$�	7�	���	 ��6��	 ��� �	 ��	  ��.���	  �� ��	 ���.��!	 ���	  �������	 ��	
��6�	  ���	 ��	 ���	 ��������	 ���	 ���	 ����	 ��� ��	 �  ������	 ���	
���������	 7�	 ����	 ����	 ��	 �����	 ���	 ��.�	 ����������	 ����	 ���	
��  ����!	�������	 ���	  ������	 ��	 ��	 �����	 ���	��	 ��	 ���	 �����	 ��	
�����	7�	���� ���	 ����	 ���	:�&	���	����	����6��!	 ��	���	 �������	
���	����	 ����	 ����	 ���$	���	����	!�����!	����6�	 ����	���	���	 �������	
�����$	 ���	 ��������!	 ���	 �������	 ��	 ���	 �������	 �������	 7�	 ���	
��6��	 ��	 ������	 ��	 ��� 	 �����	7�	 ���	 ��������	 �	 ����6��	 ���	 ��	 �	
������	��	���	�����.������/	
	

	 •� ���	'&7	��� ����	����	��	���	��������	��$	��	���	�������	����������	
��	 ���	5	 �� �������	7�	�������	 ��	��.�	���	 ���	 ���	 ��!��!�	 ��	 ���	
�������	 ����	���	��������	���	����	��!��!�	��	���	��  ����	��	
��.��	7�	������	����	���	 �������	���	���	����	� ��	��	���	 �����	��	
**�8, �	 ��	 ����	 �����	 )��	 ����	 ��	 ���	  �������	���	 � ��	 ��	 ���	
�������	 ���	 �����!	 ���	 !���!	 ���	 ���	 ���$	  �� ��	  ������	 ����	
�������	 ���	 ����	 ���	 ����	 ��������	 )��	 �������	 ���	 �����	 ���	
���6��!	 ��	 ��	 ���	 ���	 �������	 ���	 ���	 �������	 ��	 �����	 ���6��!	
�����!��	 ���$	 �����	 ���	 ���	 ������	 ��	 ���	 ���	 ������	 !��	 ��	 ���	
 �������	���	��������!	������!/	
	

	 •� ��	������	����	��	����!��	��	���$	���	��	��.�	����	�� ��.�����	��	
���$	��	��	���	�����	 ��$��!/	

Page 66



����������	
����������������������
����
���������	��������������

	
	 •� ���	 ������	�������	������	��� ����	���	��	���	 �����	�.������/	

	
���	 �����	 ����	 ��	 ����������	  ���$	  ������	 ���	 ����������	 �������	

�� ������������	 ��	 ��  ���	 ��	 ���	  �������	 �����	 ���	 �����	  ��.������	
��1����.�	����	%	
	

	 •� ���	  �������	 ��.�	 ����	 ����	 ���	 �$	 ���	 �������	  ������	 �������	
������	���	���	����/	
	

	 •� ���	 ������	��	�	������	���	����	������	 �� ��/	���	'&7	���	�	2���	
���������	��	���!�	���	.�������	���	��	��	�����	��	���	��������$/	
	

	 •� �	 ���	 �����	 ���������	 ����	 ����	 ���$	 ���	 ��.��	 ����	 ��������	 �$	
��$����!	��  ����!	��	���	 �������/	
	

	 •� ���	'&7	 ��	���������	��	����!	����	���	 �������$	���	������	���	���	
���������-	 ��	 �	 ����	������	 ���	 ��	 ���	 ���	 ��������	 ��	 �����	 ��	 �	
 ������	��	���	�����	����	��	������$	���	�.��	������$/	

	
�������	����������	���	�� ������������	����	����.��	���$	����	��	���	� �����	����	���	
'&7	���	������������	��	���	�� ������������	��	����	��	���	���������	���	��	���	�������	
��	=���������	7�	���	���	������������	��	����	����	��	���	�������	��	���	 �������	���	
�����	��	���	�.������	 ��������	�$	���	 �����	���	��	���	��������!	��1����.��	���	����	
��������	�������	���	45	���$	4+**	���	���	5	�� ������	4+**�	(�	 ���������	�������	���	
���	�������$	�!!��.����	��������	�����	���	��������	��	���	5*	���$	���	�����	���	'&7	���	
��6��	��	������	��	�������	���	���	���	�.��	������	���	 ������	
	
)��	'&7	���	�� ����	����	�	 ��.���	 ���$	���	����!	����	��	���	45	���$	���	5	�� ������	
����.��	��	���	 ��������	�	��������!	 ������	��	�.����	��	��������	��	����	���	���	
���������	�����	��	���������	��	���� �	����	.������	��	�.�����	)��������	���$	����	���������	
��	���	 �����	�.������	����	��	���	��	�������	�.��	���	 �������	���	���	���	��� �$��!	����	
���	�������	����������	������������	�$	���	����	����	��	���	���	��.�	����	�� ��.�����	��	
 ����	����	��=�����	���	���	���	����	���	 �������	��	���	�������	��	�	��� �������	 �����	
����	��	���	���	 �������		
	
�������	����������	����	������	������	��	��	��6��	��	 ������	���	��������!	��1����.���		
	
)��$	���6��	��	�������	����������	�����	��	��������	��	���	�������	��	�����	��	 ������	
���	��������!	��1����.���	)����	� �����	���	����	����������	�����	���	��	�������.�	��	����	�����	
)��	������	���	����	��������	��	����	���	'&7	���	������������	����	��	��	�������	��	���	
�������	����������	��� ���	���	 �����	����!	 ������.�	��	����!��!	����	��	���	���������	��	
��������	����������	@��	�3�� ��	��	���	5	�� ������	��	���	����	��������	��	�������	
����������	��	*+�5+ �	���$	��	������	����	��	����	������	)��	���������	���	���������	���	
���������	����	���	'&7	�����	�����	�$	����������	�����������	
	
)��	����.��	��	���	�'�	�����	���	�������	���	 �������	����	��.�	����	�3 ��������	��	���	
�'�	��	����	���	'&7�	
	
)��	���������	���	���	��������	����	���	����.��	��	����������	����.�����	��	���������	��	
�����	�����	��.�	��$	������	��	���	 �������	�3 ��������	����	����	��	 ���	����!������	
	

Page 67



����������	
����������������������
����
���������	��������������

)��������	���	���������	����������	����	���	���$	� ����	�.�������	��	�����	��	 ������	���	
��������!	��1����.��	���	��	��.�6�	���	 �������	��������		
	
>�	���	���������	�!����	����	���	 �������	�������	�����	��	��.�6���	
	

�	�� �+�����%#���������
	
)����	����	��	�����	��	�3�� �	���������	
	
	
	
	
	

Page 68



����������	
������������������
��������������������������

����������	
������������������
����
�

����������������������
�

����� �!�
�
����������	
��	������	��	���	������	
����������	����������	����	������	
�����������	������	�������	
��	�������	
��	����������	�������	��������	���	�������	
	
���������	 ��	�������!	�����������	������	"	#������	$��%�	���	
�����	���	������&�				
	
����	��	����������!		���	�������%�	'	(�����	$����	���	��)�	*�����	'	(�����	
+�)����&�����	*�����	,  �����	
	
-��	&������	�������	��	./�//	�&	���	 �������	��	..�//	�&�	
	
�
����������������������� ������
��������!�����
��������������������
��������������
������� ��
����������"����"#�����
�������$��%����������&�������������
����������������
�
�
������!�����������������������'��"�����������$	
	

01�	 "�	�#�#�$% ��%&�$ ���������
	
-��	 �������	�����������	� 	���������	���	&���	��	�����������	��	����������	���	
���	����	� 	�������	��	��������	��	��	���&	�����	����������	��	����	&������	'	
	
 ���� ��'(���� ����
�� $��������
����������	 
��	
�����	


�����	2/	'	
�����������	 ��	���	
����������	3�����	
3�����	,����	��	
�������	������	
����%���	��	
#�����&	#�����	
3��%	���	-������	
3��%�	

*��	 ��������	 ���	 �	
��������	��	���	�����	

3��4�������	

����������	������	 ��	���)�	 *�	 ���	 �������	
���������	 ��	 ���	
������������	

3�������	

	
05�	 �$ )������

	
������	����	���	&������	� 	���	00	#�������	0/..	$��������	��&&�����	
6
������������7	���	�����)��	��	�	�������	�������	
	
8����	����	���&	�����������	��9������	��	������	��	&�����	0/�	�����:�	8�����	
���������	 ��&	00	#�������	0/..	$��������	��&&�����	6
������������7�	-��	
��&�������	(������	,  ����	�� ��&��	���	��&&�����	����	��	������	����	��	
���)����	��	���	������	
	

Public Document PackPage 69



����������	
������������������
�������������������������	

0;�	 	*#$�+��)�,� ��-)�$ ������
	
-����	���	��	���&�	� 	�����:�	������	��������	���)��	�����	����	���&	����������	
���������	��	���������	��	�����	���	����������	�����	��	���������	��	����	
�����	 ��	���	�������������	� 	&�����	2/�	
	
	

2/�	 #���$	#�$% �&%���*��"��$, #��"��)-�$	���#	��%�"���"��%���%�
	% ��%��"�$ .$ ,�$ �&���"%��&$��"���#�.�# "��%�*$����#�./���
	
��)�	*�����	<	(�����	+�)����&�����	*�����	,  �����	
�����	�����������	'	��)��	
���	�������	3�����	���	=��9��	*���	'	��)��	���	�������	3�����	���)����	���	
��&&�����	���	��	������	��	���	�����������	 ��	���	����������	3�����	3����	,����	
6�33,7	��	�������	����%���	��	#�����&	#�����	3��%	���	-������	3��%�	
	

�&����	���	�� ��&��	����	'		
	

6�7	 ������������	 ��	���	�33,	��	��������	��	>	=������	0/..?	��	
�� ��&�����	���%	��	����)����	��	�����	����������	����������	�������	
���	�����	��&&�����	������	����	��������	��	���	����?	
	

6�7	 ..2	���������	���	�����)��	����	����	��	 ��&�����	����	� 	���	
������	���&�����	��	���	��&&�����	 ��	�����	�������������?	
	

6�7	 ���	3�����	���	������	.>	�����	��������	�������	��	����%���	��	#�����&	
#�����	3��%?	� 	�����	.>	������	 ���	�������	��	�����	������	������	
.0	�������	��	���	����	�����	� 	������	����%���	����	 ��9������	���	
���%?	
	

6�7	 �����	���������	 ���	����&������	��	���	������	����%���	���	������	��	
�)���	���	���%?	

	
@�	��������	��	9��������	������	��	��	��������	����	'		
	

6�7	 0///	 ���%�	 ���	 ����)����	 ��	 �����	 ����������	 ������	 ���	 ����������	
�������	 ���	 ..2	 ���������	 ���	 �����)��?	 ����	 ��	 ����������	 �	
����� �����	��������	��	���&�	� 	���	������������	������?	
	

6 7	 3�����	 �  �����	 ���	 ������	 ��	 ������	 ���	 ������	 ����%���	 ��	 ����	 ���	
����%���	��	���	���%	��	����	���	���	��&&������	��	�  ����?	
	

6�7	 ���	�33,	����	���	��)�	���	����	��	����	����)������	����%���	��	���	
���%?	 ��	����	���)��	����	�����	 �����)������	  ��&	3�����	�  �����	 � 	
����	������	����)����	��������?	
	

6�7	 ��	��	��  �����	 ��	3�����	�  �����	��	������	����)������	 ��	���������	��	���	
���%	��	����	���	��	���)�	��?	
	

6�7	 ���	3�����	���	���%���	��	���	���	�&���)�	���)��������	��	���	���%�	���	
����	���	���� ���	������	���������?	

Page 70



����������	
������������������
�������������������������	

	
647	 �����	 ���	 ��������	 �����	 ��������	 ���	 )���������	 ����)������	

4������	���	������	����%���	�����	
	

6%7	 ���	������	���	���	��)�	���	����	��	���	�������	��	���	���%	?	
	

6�7	 �����	��	�	�����������	����	���	������	����%���	�����	��������	��	�����	
3��%	���)��	 ��	��	����������	 ����	 ���	 ����)������	����	���	&�)�	
��&����	���	��&���	��	����	����	���	��	����	��	���	�������	
	

6&7	 3�����	�  �����	���������	������	#�����&	#�����	���%?	
	

6�7	 3�(,�	 ����	 ��)�	 ���	 ��&�	 �����	 ��	 3�����	 �  �����	 ���	
��&�)���	�������	 ��&	����)������?	

	
-��	��&&�����	������	'		
	
6.7	 ����	 �����	 ��	 ��  ������	 �)������	 ��	 ���	 ����	 �	 ��������	 ��	

���������	 ��	 ��������	 ��	 ������	 ��	 &�&����	 � 	 ���	 ������	 ��	 �	
�������	 � 	 ���	 ������	 ��	 #�����&	 #�����	 3��%	 ����	 ��	 ����������	
���	���	�����&�����	� 	�������?	
	

607	 ����	 �����	 ��	 ��  ������	 �)������	 ��	 ���	 ����	 �	 ��������	 ��	
���������	 ��	 ��������	 ��	 ������	 ��	 &�&����	 � 	 ���	 ������	 ��	 �	
�������	 � 	 ���	 ������	 ��	 -������	 3��%	 ����	 ��	 ����������	 ���	 ���	
�����&�����	� 	�������	���	����	�����	��	��%���	��	��	�	��������&���	
� 	 ������	����%���	��	 ���	�33,	���	����	�������	 ��	 ��)��	#�����&	
#�����	3��%?	
	

627	 6�7	 	��	 ���	 ��������	 � 	 �	 �33,	  ��	 #�����&	 #�����	 3��%	  ��	 ���	
����	����	��	���	&��	��	�������A	�	���	���������	,  �����	
��	���	3�����	3���������	(��)���	��	��%�	���	�����������	�����	
��	������	���	�����	 ��	��&�	 ����	�  ���	��	.	�����	0/..	��	��	
����	��	����������	�����������	� ���	����?	
	

	 6�7	 ��	���	��������	� 	�	�33,	 ��	-������	3��%	 ��	���	����	����	
��	 ���	 &��	 ��	 �������A	 �	 6���������	 ���	 ��%���	 �������	
�����	���	������	�&���%&���7	���	���������	,  �����	��	���	
3�����	 3���������	 (��)���	 ��	 ��%�	 ���	 �����������	 �����	 ��	
������	 ���	 �����	 ��	 ��&�	 ����	 �  ���	 ��	 .	 �����	 0/..	 ��	 ��	
����	��	����������	�����������	� ���	����?	
	

	 6�7	 ��	���������	�  �����	��	�����	�	������	������	��	���	�����	�����	
��	 ��	 ��9�����	 �����	 ���	 $����	 �����������	 6�������	
�����&�����	��	����������	3�����	3�����7	�����������	0//1?	
	

	 6�7	 ���������	�  �����	��	�������	���	����������	���	������������	� 	
���	�����	�����	��	���	��&���	����	 ����	� 	���	�����	6���	�����	
��	���	�� ��������	�����	� ���	���	�����	��)�	����	�������7?	
	

Page 71



����������	
������������������
�������������������������	

	 6�7	 ����	 �	 ��������	 ������	 ��	 ���&�����	 ��	 ��	 �����	 ��&�	 ��	
�������	 ���	 �  ����)�����	 � 	 ���	 ,����	 ��	 �������	 ��	 ������	
�������	�������	����<������	����)����	���	���������	

	
6�����������	������	���	
��	�����	��������	��	��������	��	����	���&7�	

	
2.�	 �0�����-)�$ ������

	
-����	���	��	���&�	� 	�A�&��	���������	
	
	
	
	
	

Page 72



 
 

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL 
  
Subject: Information regarding delegated decisions for applications for the grant 

/ variation of premises licences and club premises certificates 

Committee:   Licensing Committee (Miscellaneous) 

Date:   18 October 2011  

Cabinet Member:  Councillor Michael Leaves  

CMT Member:  Director for Community Services  

Author:   Peter Clemens – Senior Licensing Officer 

Contact:   Tel: 01752 305465 
   e-mail: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk  

Ref:   ERS/LIC/PREM 

Key Decision:  No  

Part:                                  1   
Executive Summary:  
Applications have been received from various premises within Plymouth for the grant / variation  
of a premises licence under Sections 17 and 34 or the grant / variation of a club premises  
certificate under Schedule 8 and Section 84 of the Licensing Act 2003.          
Corporate Plan 2011 – 2014: 
This report links to the delivery of the City and Council priorities. In particular: 
1. Delivering Growth          
Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:     
Including finance, human, IT and land 
Not applicable   
Other Implications: e.g. Community Safety, Health and Safety, Risk Management and 
Equality, Diversity and Community Cohesion: 
Members should be aware that Section 17 of the Crime Disorder Act 1998 puts a statutory duty on 
every Local Authority to exercise its various functions with due regard to the need to do all that it 
reasonably can do to prevent crime and disorder in its area. 

Recommendations & Reasons for recommended action: 
That Members consider this report. 

 
Alternative options considered and reasons for recommended action: 

None. 
 
Background papers: 
Applications.   
Licensing Act 2003. 
Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003. 
Council’s Licensing Policy. 

Sign off:   
 
Fin  Leg AG/12957/ 

3.10.11 
HR  Corp 

Prop 
 IT  Strat 

Proc 
 

Originating SMT Member 

Agenda Item 6Page 73



 
1.0    INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1  Since the introduction of the Licensing Act regime in 2005 applications have been received for 

the grant and variation of premises licences and club premises certificates. Some of these 
applications have received representations from responsible authorities or interested parties 
and have been mediated out by agreement with both the applicant and the respective 
responsible authority without the need to bring the applications before the committee for 
determination. 

  
2.0    RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES  
 
2.1    Environmental Health 
        G Casino      Derrys Cross  
 Commercial Wharf     The Barbican 
 Dial 4 Beers      Efford 
 8        Drake Circus 
 Commercial Wharf / West Pier   The Barbican 
 Aglioolio       New George St  
 Maritime Social Club     Keyham 
 Boomerangs      Mutley 
 Kitty O’Hanlons      City Centre 
 Souk        Sutton Harbour 
 
2.2 Devon and Cornwall Police 
 Commercial Wharf     The Barbican 
 Dial 4 Beers      Efford 
 8        Drake Circus 
 Commercial Wharf / West Pier   The Barbican 
 Aglioolio       New George St 
 Boathouse Café      Commercial Wharf 
 Maritime Social Club     Keyham 
 Boomerangs      Mutley 
 Kitty O’Hanlons      City Centre 
 James Street Vaults     Sutton Harbour 
 
2.3 Trading Standards 

Jamaica House      The Barbican 
 Kitty O’Hanlons      City Centre 
 
2.4 Child Protection  
 Kitty O’Hanlons      City Centre 

 
2.5 Interested Parties 
 Jamaica House      The Barbican  
 
3.0 CONSIDERATIONS 
 
3.1 Section (9.19) of the Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and section 

18(3)(a) of the act states that a hearing does not have to take place if there are representations 
but all parties can reach an agreement through a mediation process. When written agreement 
has been made representations are then withdrawn and the agreed conditions are included 
within their operating schedule. In such cases officers can determine the application. 

 
3.2 The premises listed above are ones that have been dealt with by way of mediation and written 

agreement for the period between January and September 2011 and this report is submitted for 
the information of the committee. 
   

Page 74


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	Minutes Public Pack, 15/03/2011 Licensing Sub Committee (Miscellaneous)
	Minutes Public Pack, 05/04/2011 Licensing Sub Committee (Miscellaneous)
	Minutes Public Pack, 31/05/2011 Licensing Sub Committee (Miscellaneous)
	Minutes Public Pack, 12/07/2011 Licensing Sub Committee (Miscellaneous)
	Minutes Public Pack, 26/07/2011 Licensing Sub Committee (Miscellaneous)
	Minutes Public Pack, 02/08/2011 Licensing Sub Committee (Miscellaneous)
	Minutes Public Pack, 09/08/2011 Licensing Sub Committee (Miscellaneous)
	Minutes Public Pack, 23/08/2011 Licensing Sub Committee (Miscellaneous)
	Minutes Public Pack, 06/09/2011 Licensing Sub Committee (Miscellaneous)
	Minutes Public Pack, 20/09/2011 Licensing Sub Committee (Miscellaneous)
	Minutes Public Pack, 15/03/2011 Licensing Committee (Miscellaneous)

	6 MEDIATION REPORT

